THUNCHATH EZHUTHACHAN MALAYALAM UNIVERSITY (OBE- 2022 ADMISSION ONWARDS), FOLLOWED BY

TEMU ORDER NO. 1245/2019/GENERAL/P.V. dated 26 February 2021, CREDIT AND SEMESTER SYSTEM, M. A./ M. Sc. PROGRAMME REGULATIONS 2019.

SCHOOL OF ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

FACULTY OF ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	PREFACE OF THE PROGRAMME IN MASTER OF ARTS/ SCIENCE IN	2
	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
2.	BOARD OF STUDIES MEMBERS	
3.	PROGRAMME REGULATIONS	6
4.	PROGRAMME OUTCOME (PO) OF THUNCHATH EZHUTHACHAN MALAYALAM UNIVERSITY	8
5.	PROGRAMME SPECIFIC OUTCOME (PSO) OF MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. Sc.) I ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
6.	SEMESTER WISE COURSE OUTCOME, COURSE CONTENT & TAGGING	. 14
	SEMESTER I	. 14
7.	MUCC-C 1001 KNOWLEDGE STATUS OF MALAYALAM LANGUAGE	14
8.	MUES-C 6106 Ecology: Basic Principles	. 25
9.	MUES-C 6107 Biodiversity Conservation and Management	. 28
10.	MUES-C 6108 Energy and Environment	. 35
11.	MUES-C 6109 Sustainable Development: Theory and Practice	. 39
12.	MODEL QUESTION PAPER	. 44
	SEMESTER II	. 45
13.	MUES-C 6211 Environmental Laws and Jurisprudence	. 45
14.	MUES-C 6213 Climate and Climate Change	. 53
15.	MUES-C 6214: Natural Resource Management	. 57
16.	MUES-C 6215: Research Methodology	. 61
17.	MUSES 6315 Field Visit/Study Tour report	. 65
18.	MODEL QUESTION PAPER	. 67
	SEMESTER III	. 68
19.	MUSES-C 6320 Environmental Chemistry and Analytical Techniques	. 68
20.	MUSES-C 6321 Conservation Ecology	. 72
21.	MUSES-C 6322 Environmental Geosciences	. 75
22.	MUSES-C 6323 Environmental Pollution and Control	. 79
	MUSES-C 6324 Practical	83

24. MUEVS-OE 6301 Environmental Health and Education	86
25. MU EVS-OE 6302 Environment and Society	89
26. MODEL QUESTION PAPER	92
SEMESTER IV	93
27. MUSES-E 6424 Environmental Economics	93
28. MUSES-E 6425 Environmental Biotechnology and Ecotoxicology	98
29. MUSES-E 6426 Environmental Health and Education	101
30. MUSES-E 6427 Waste Management and Techniques	105
31. MUSES-C 6428 Dissertation	108
32. MUSES-C 6429 Internship	110
33. MODEL QUESTION PAPER	112
34. DISSERTATION MODEL	113

PREFACE OF THE PROGRAMME IN MASTER OF ARTS/ SCIENCE IN ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

"As long as the last man exists, the history of nature and the history of man will only complement each other. Because this nature is the immaterial body of man himself'.

-Karl Marx

Mankind, which imitated what was seen in nature, created the arts and embraced scientific teaching, has over time become one of the most influential social creatures on nature. In an interdependent system of living things intertwined like a cyclical chain, man's interventions for his own narrow conquests have long since reached a point where they affect the earth and all living things as a whole. As a result, we are in the midst of a number of factors that are rapidly disappearing from life on Earth, including environmental changes and global warming that are destroying habitats through endangered species. Natural disasters and nuclear / virus attacks, which are enough to stun the world, have been in the news lately. In fact, it must be assumed that there has never been another time when the conservation of nature has been given so much importance after the creation of mankind.

Gautama Buddha, who came out of the castle to live with nature, and Karl Marx, who observed that human liberation movements could only make sense if they stood with the protection of the environment, and Mahatma Gandhi, who stated that nature exists for the benefit of mankind and not for the sake of mankind, had long been plagued by the effects of exploitation. It has become imperative to mould a generation that knows the inseparable link between nature and man to survive the disasters caused by ignorance about environmental issues. Today, the scientific world and social thinkers are aiming to comprehensively study the interrelationships of human activities, to create living norms and to create awareness about them while minimizing environmental impact. As part of this, it is shaping up to be an environmental curriculum and a top-notch curriculum in universities, incorporating perspectives in the interdisciplinary fields.

This ecology course aims to build an ecologically conscious society in order to take seriously the ideologies of nature conservation and development that are misunderstood as contradictory. This postgraduate course, which is geared towards incorporating the socio-cultural, economic and ethical perspectives that accompany them, will provide students with insights and practices that will preserve the natural benefits for future generations. The structure of this course puts forward a number of ideas to develop the 'environmental skills' of our small state of Kerala, which is facing many ecological features as well as crises, and to treat them in a principled and realistic

manner. Students who study with a meaningful belief in sustainable development and environmental justice should be able to systematically understand Kerala's environmental problems and present sustainable solutions to them.

The course is designed to follow the example of renowned national universities and differentiate between M. A. and M.Sc. on a single platform. In the first two semesters, M. A. and MSc students share the basics and thoughts of the environment through class activities together. Equations based on environmental knowledge such as energy, development, laws, conservation models, climate change and biodiversity conservation will be discussed here. During the third and fourth semesters, M. Sc. students focus on science-based environmental chemistry, environmental geology, environmental pollution, environmental determination strategies, environmental biotechnology, and waste treatment technologies. Students develop an in-depth understanding of environmental history, environmental sociology, environmental philosophy, environmental communication, voluntary organizations and sustainable development. The second year syllabus structure includes practical training in various techniques, field visits, short projects and research projects.

Let us hope that this career-oriented curriculum will lead to the creation of a visionary student body that is aware of nature and lives prudently, spreading environmental awareness in the community.

BOARD OF STUDIES MEMBERS

- 1. **Dr. Jainy Varghese** (Chair, School of Environmental Studies, Thunchath Ezhuthachan Malayalam University)
- 2. **Dr. P. A. Aziz** (Former Director, Salim Ali Centre for Ornithology and Natural History)
- **3. Dr. Jaya D.S.** (Dean, Faculty of Applied Sciences and Technology, Professor, Department of Environmental Sciences, University of Kerala)
- **4. Dr. Vidyasagaran** (Professor & Dean (Retd.), College of Forestry, Vellanikkara)
- 5. Dr. T. V. Sajeev (Chief Scientist, Kerala Forest Research Institute, Peechi, Thrissur)
- **6. Dr. C. C. Harilal** (Professor, Coordinator, Department of Environmental Sciences, University of Calicut)
- 7. Dr. V. Balakrishnan (Former Member Secretary, Kerala State Biodiversity Board)
- **8. Dr. Jyothi Krishnan** (Head, Disaster Management Department, Loyola College)
- **9. Dr. Jude Emmanuel** (Environmental Scientist, Directorate of Environment and Climate Change)
- **10. Dr. Dhanya R.** (Assistant Professor, School of Environmental Studies, Thunchath Ezhuthachan Malayalam University)

PROGRAMME REGULATIONS

MASTER OF ARTS/ SCIENCE (M. A./ M. Sc.) IN ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES, OBE, 2021 ADMISSION ONWARDS, FOR SCHOOL OF ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

TITLE OF THE PROGRAMME

MASTER OF ARTS/ SCIENCE (M. A./ M. Sc.) IN ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

DURATION OF THE PROGRAMME

The course is conducted in a regular mode with a total of four semesters in which each semester having 90 working days distributed over 18 weeks with each week having 5 working days.

ELIGIBILITY FOR ADMISSION

M. Sc. Environmental Studies

Should have passed Plus Two with Science and obtained a degree in any subject from a recognized university and passed the entrance examination conducted by Thunchath Ezhuthachan Malayalam University. Admission will be subject to the approved exam regulations of Thunchath Ezhuthachan Malayalam University. Also the admission process will reflect the orders issued by University Grants Commission and State Government from time to time. Existing reservation rules at the time of admission will also be strictly adhered to.

ADMISSION PROCEDURE

Merit of entrance examination will be considered for admission. The exam will carry questions related to the aptitude of the candidate towards the discipline of study, language ability and general knowledge.

TEACHING LEARNING STRATEGY

The medium of instruction and learning will be Malayalam. The classroom instructions will be done using modern technology as well as practical training sessions. Fieldwork and laboratory facilities will be used for practical training sessions.

MEDIUM OF INSTRUCTION AND EXAMINATION

The medium of instruction and examination in Thunchath Ezhuthachan Malayalam University is Malayalam language. Encouraging knowledge generation and dissemination through Malayalam language is highly promoted as envisioned by the Thunchath Ezhuthachan Malayalam University.

DISSERTATION AND VIVA

It is intended to be a brief research conducted throughout the fourth semester on environmental issues in Kerala on the basis of precise methodology. Also includes a viva exam led by an external subject expert related to the dissertation. Eighty marks are assigned for dissertation report submission and twenty marks for viva examination.

INTERNSHIP

This is intended to visit institutions (non-governmental organisations, government institutions, universities, research institutions) providing exposure to environmental conservation and related subjects, participate in the activities and acquire skills related to environmental activities (for a duration of minimum fifteen days). Examination related to this includes an oral examination led by an external subject expert. 80 marks are provided for submission of internship report and 20 marks for oral examination. The report should be not less than 30 pages with illustrations

INFRASTRUCTURE

Smart classrooms - 2 (Projector - 2, Computer-2, Wi-Fi and LAN facilities)

Laboratory: 1 (It consists of chemicals, glasswares and equipment needed for basic scientific experiments)

STUDENT ORIENTATION

The main purpose of the course is to develop knowledge in various field/ laboratory on appropriate management strategies for environmental protection and conservation. A paper is specially designed in the third semester to help students gain proficiency in laboratory training. After gaining expertise in the theories of the respective subjects in most of the papers, field based work is made compulsory in the final units to enhance field knowledge. It also facilitates visits to non-governmental organisations (NGOs) and research institutes under National and State

governments. The course also facilitates opportunities to enhance laboratory knowledge/ field research in final semester project work.

PROGRAMME OUTCOME (PO) OF THUNCHATH EZHUTHACHAN MALAYALAM UNIVERSITY

PO 1: Growth and development of Malayalam language as priority

Inculcate novel thoughts envisioning strategies to elevate the knowledge status of Malayalam. Realise the scope of regional languages for developing a knowledge society. Understand the potential for exchanging knowledge via language and transform Malayalam as a corridor to enable the transfer of global knowledge.

PO 2: Develop critical thinking

Breed a scientific outlook based on rational/ critical approach applicable at individual, social and institutional levels. Endeavour from a University level to inculcate confidence among the general public by demonstrating every knowledge resources by choosing Malayalam as the medium.

PO 3: Involve in self-driven and lifelong learning and research activities

Perceive the evolutions happening in the fields of science and technology. Envisage a society that can actively participate in resolving the societal hindrances that arise from time to time.

PO 4: Embrace the values and ethics

Adherence to enshrined values and ethics in the Indian constitution and act accordingly with fellow beings. Empower the Kerala society to participate in the rebuilding process at different levels.

PROGRAMME SPECIFIC OUTCOME (PSO) OF MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. Sc.) IN ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

- **PSO 1**: Understand the concepts of ecology, biodiversity conservation, natural resource management, climate change, disaster management, environmental impact assessment, environmental laws and policies.
- **PSO 2**: Apply the principles of sustainable development to address the environmental and developmental issues.
- **PSO 3**: Develop skills for the critical evaluation of environmental issues, environmental movements and its political scenario with reference to Kerala.
- **PSO 4**: Practice environmental ethics to become socially and environmentally responsible citizens.
- **PSO 5**: Develop research aptitude in environmental conservation and management and communication skills to solve environmental issues in the state of Kerala.
- **PSO 6**: Apply advanced analytical, scientific, and technological tools for environmental management and policy making.
- **PSO 7**: Develop skills to disseminate scientific knowledge in Malayalam.

SEMESTER WISE MAPPING OF

MASTER OF ARTS/ SCIENCE IN ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES OBE PROGRAMME

SEMESTER I

Core/ Elective	Course Code	Course Title	Credit	Internal Marks	External Marks	Internal Evaluation	External Evaluation
Core	MUCC-C 1001	Knowledge Status of Malayalam language	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUES-C 6106	Ecology: Basic Principles	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUES-C 6107	Biodiversity Conservation and Management	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUES-C 6108	Energy and Environment	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUES-C 6109	Sustainable Development: Theory and Practice	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam

	Total = 20 Credits		

SEMESTER II

Core/ Elective	Course Code	Course Title	Credit	Internal Marks	External Marks	Internal Evaluation	External Evaluatio n
Core	MUES-C 6211	Environmental Laws and Jurisprudence	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUES-C 6212	Environmental Impact Assessment and Disaster Management	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUES-C 6213	Climate and Climate Change	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUES-C 6214	Natural Resource Management	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUES-C 6215	Research Methodology	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUSES-C 6216	Field visit	2	Field visit report = 80	Viva = 20	Field visit report	Viva
		Total = 22 Cred	Total = 22 Credits				

SEMESTER III

Core/ Elective	Course Code	Course Title	Credit	Internal Marks	Exter nal Marks	Internal Evaluation	External Evaluation
Core	MUSES-C 6320	Environmental Chemistry and Analytical Techniques	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUSES-C 6321	Conservation Ecology	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUSES-C 6322	Environmental Geosciences	4	30	70	Seminar PresentationA ssignmentMid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUSES-C 6323	Environmental Pollution and Control	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUSES-C 6324	Practical	4	Practical record = 80	Viva = 20	Practical record	Practical record, Viva
Open elective	MUEVS- OE 6301	Environmental Health and Education	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Open elective	MU EVS- OE 6302	Environment and Society	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam

	Total = 24 Credits			
	10001 21 0100105			

SEMESTER IV

Core/El ective	Course Code	Course Title	Credit	Internal Marks	Externa l Marks	Internal Evaluation	External Evaluation
Elective	MUSES-E 6424	Environmental Economics	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Elective	MUSES-E 6425	Environmental Biotechnology and Ecotoxicology	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Elective	MUSES- E 6426	Environmental Health and Education	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Elective	MUSES-E 6427	Waste Management and Techniques	4	30	70	Seminar Presentation Assignment Mid Semester Exam Attendance	End Semester Exam
Core	MUSES-C 6428	Dissertation	4	Project report = 80	Viva = 20	Project report	Viva, Project report
Core	MUSES- C 6429	Internship	2	-	-	Internship report	Viva, Internship report
	Total =14 Credits						

SEMESTER WISE COURSE OUTCOME, COURSE CONTENT & TAGGING

SEMESTER I

CORE: MUCC-C 1001 KNOWLEDGE STATUS OF MALAYALAM LANGUAGE (4 CREDITS)
COURSE OUTCOME (CO):
On successful completion of this course the students will be able to
CO 1: Understand the relationship between Mother tongue and social development
CO 2: Classify the development of Malayalam language in the fields of technology, science, academic and political extents
CO 3: Conduct political analysis based on social justice
CO 4: Create concepts based on language technology
CO 5: Develop capacity to craft language planning for language technology and lexicon
CO 6: Discover the importance of translation in the development of mother tongue
COURSE CONTENT:
1

•	'	10, 1000000] '		
	-]			□.			
•			1000006, 1	981). 981). 0000	, 1987). 1934) 0).].
]							
] [] .				
			0000000 0, 0000]			,
		」 □,						$\Box \Box \Box \Box$,

•	□.		
	'		
		000000000000000000000000000000000000000	
	(00. 00. 00000(000.)	January (1980)	
	□□□□ □ 2		

• 000000000000000000000000000000000000
(0000000000000000000000000000000000000
 •
4
• 000000000000000000000000000000000000
• 000000000000000000000000000000000000
• OO. OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

'aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa' (0000000000, 1990 00000) • DDDDDDDDDDDD, 'DDDDDDDDDDD, DDDDDD'? DDDDD? • OO. OO. OOOOO, 'OOOOOOOOOOOOOOO' (OOOOOOO, □□. 2006 $(\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box).$ 1997, 000000000, 000000000, 2003, 1990. _____, ___, 2004, _____, ___, ___, ___, ___, ___. 2002, 1983, 1996, 2016. 0000000. 00. **2013**, 000000: 000000000000000, 0000000, 2012,

□□.

```
(\Box\Box\Box),
     2006.
     1940,
   00000000, (000.), 2011, 000000000000000000000,
1997.
1982,
2010.
'aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa' aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa,
       000000.00, 1984, 00000000000000000, 00000000000,
2007,
0000, 00000000. 00., 1976, 000000000000000,
2014,
2010,
2012,
2010,
```

```
0000000, 0000000, 1983, 00000000000,
2009,
     00000000. 00., 2009, 000000000000000000, 0000000,
2007.
    2012
2008,
_____, 2007, ______,
____(___,
        2008.
           2014, '0000000000000000000000000000000000,
_____746 750.
1985.
_____, 2009, ________, _____, ____, ____.
00000000, 2001, 000000000000000000, 000000, 00
000000000000, 1985, 00000000000000000,
0000000000, 2004, 0000000000000000000,
```

```
2008,
       00000000000000000, 2012, 000000000000000, 0000000,
000000000. 00. 000. 00. 00000000, 2003 0000000000,
2010,
    2007.
000000000000000, 2008, 000000000000000000000,
000000. 00(00. 000), 2000, 000000000000000000000000000000
2010,
1991.
    0000000, 00, 2013, 0000000000000, 0000000000,
2013,
```

, 2008 ,,
00000000, 00000000000000000000000000000
00000000000, 00000000000000000000000000
,,,,,,
000000000000000000000000000000000000000
2003,
,,,,,,,
000000. 00. 2012 , 0000000, 0000000000,
,,,,,,,
, 1996,,,

- Robert Phillipson, Linguistic Imperialism, Oxford University Press, 1992.
- Asha Surangi. Language and Politics in India, Oxford University Press, 2009.
- Satyendranath Bose, 'The Mother Tongue', Satyendra Nath Bose His Life and Times: Selected works. Ed. Kamseshwar C. Wall. World Scientific. 2009.
- John E. Joseph, Language and Identity, Palgrave. Macmillan. 2004,
- 000000000000000
- 000000000000000

- 000000000000000, '00000000000' **(**000000)

СО	COURSE	PO				THEORY	PRACTICAL/	
TAGGI	NG:							_
•					•		□2011.	
	(0000000000000000000000000000000000000						_	
						 ,	•	2012
•	10 00.							$\square\square\square$,
•		,		0, □□ 201)			□□,
•	10000, 0000000 0000001965, 1967	7				300000		
•		O.			□ .	'(c		

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	PO	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO. 1	Understand the relationship between Mother tongue and social development	PO2, PO4		Re, Un, An	F, C	12	0

CO. 2	Classify the development of Malayalam language in the fields of technology, science, academic and political extents	PO1, PO3	Ev, Re, Un, An	F, C	12	0
CO. 3	Conduct political analysis based on social justice	PO1, PO3, PO4	An	С	12	0
CO. 4	Create concepts based on language technology	PO2, PO3	An, Ev	C, P	12	0
CO. 5	Develop capacity to craft language planning for language technology and lexicon	PO3	An, Ap, Ev	C, P	12	0
CO. 6	Discover the importance of translation in the development of mother tongue	PO1, PO3,PO 4	An, Ap, Ev	С	12	0

TERM	MINOLOGIES USED
CO	Course Outcome
PO	Programme Outcome
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome
CL	Cognitive Level
Re	Remember
Un	Understand
Ap	Apply
An	Analyse
Ev	Evaluate
Cr	Create
KC	Knowledge Category
Fa	Factual
Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

SEMESTER I

CORE:

MUES-C 6106 Ecology: Basic Principles

(4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

- CO1. Describe the basic concept and emergence of ecology.
- CO2. Understand the basic structure, function and different types of ecosystems.
- CO3. Understand the basic concepts of biogeochemical cycles.
- CO4. Understand the basic principles of population ecology.
- CO5. Understand the basic concepts of biogeography and new methods of ecosystem restoration.
- CO6. Develop the skills to identify the problem that persists in the locally existing food chains.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Emergence of Ecology: Henry David Thoreau and Natural History, Darwin's Theory of Evolution, Ernst Haeckel's The Politics of Ecology, Gifford Pinchot - Resource Conservation, Aldo Leopold - Land Ethics, Rachel Carson - Silent Spring. **The Science of Ecology**-Contributions of Eugene Odum. An Introduction to Environmental science - Definition, Principles and Importance.

Unit 2

Ecosystem: Ecology:, Ecosystem: Definition, Concept, Structure (Biotic factors, abiotic factors: Light, temperature, rainsall, humidity, atmosphere, height, direction and slope of mountains and valley, soil). Functions-trophic levels in ecosystem, energy flow, food chain, food web, biogeochemical cycles. Global water cycle, carbon cycle, nitrogen cycle, sulfur and phosphorus cycle, mercury cycle. Ecological succession, ecotone, edge effect, niche, ecosystem services.

Different types of ecosystems- Terrestrial ecosystem (Forest, grassland, desert, mountains, islands, coral reefs), aquatic ecosystems-inland ecosystem-lentic:ponds, lakes, wetlands,

mangroves. Lotic-streams, rivers). Marine ecosystems. Estuarine ecosystem. Examples with special reference to Kerala.

Unit 3

Population Ecology - Population Density and Related Equilibrium - Variations in Population - Natality - Infant Mortality - Population Structure, Population dispersal, Growth Variations, Population Variation and Cyclical Movements, Population Control, R & K selections, Keystone species. Population dynamics, Migration, and Immigration. Isolation corridors, locality, population interactions, mutualism, symbiosis, parasitism, antibiosis, predation, competition.

Unit 4

Biogeography: Definition, Concept, Structure. Biomes: concepts, classification, distribution. Different types of biomes, characteristics-Tundra, taiga, grassland, deciduous forest biome, highland icy alpine biome, chaparral, savanna. Tropical rain forests. Ecosystem restoration(soil, river, forests).

Unit 5

Practical Training: Identify food webs in different habitats and conduct village visits to study and review the human-based food chain.

Additional classes and discussion on topics suggested by students based on Basic principles of ecology

References

Carson, Rachel, 2012, Silent Spring, (50 Anniversary Edition). New Delhi: Penguin Classic.

Haeckel, Ernst, 2009, Monism as Connecting Religion and Science, Forgotten Books (www.Forgotten Books.org).

Harding, Walter, 1982, The Days of Henry David Thoreau: A Biography, New York: Dover Publication Inc.

Lawlor Laurie, Laura Beingessner, 2014, Rachel Carson and Her Book that Changed the World, Holiday House (P), Reprint edition 2014.

Leopold, Aldo, 1949, A Sand County Almanac, Oxford University Press.

Odum, E.P., 2005. Fundamentals of Ecology (Fifth Edition), Delhi: Cengage Learning India Pvt. Ltd.,

Odum, E.P., 2005. Fundamentals of Ecology (Fifth Edition), Delhi: Cengage Learning India Pvt. Ltd.

Pinchot, Gifford, 2008, The Fight for Conservation, Middlesex: The Echo Library, Reprint

Schlesingher, William, H., & Emily S Bernhardt, 2013, Biogeochemistry. An analysis of Global Change, Elsevier Publishing (Academic Press)

Smil, Vaclav, 1997, Cycles of Life: Civilization and the Biosphere, New York: Scientific American Library,

Thoreau, Henry David, 1980, The Natural History Essays, Salt Lake City: Gibbs-Smith Publisher (Peregrine Smith).

Thoreau, Henry David, 2004, Walden 150 Anniversary Illustrated Edition, Boston: Houghton Mifflin.

Urbanska, Krystyana, M., Nigel, R., Webb and Peter. J., Edwards (Eds), 1997. Restoration Ecology and Sustainable Development, Cambridge University Press, (ES-104-11).

Urbanska, Krystyna, M, Nigel, R., Webb and Peter, J, Edwards (Eds), 1997. Restoration Ecology and Sustainable Development, Cambridge University Press.

Vernadsky, Vladimir, I, 2007, Geochemistry and the Biosphere, Santa Fe: Synergetic Press,

Worster, Donald, 1977, Nature's Economy: A History of Ecological Ideas, Cambridge University Press.

TAGGING:

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	PO	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO 1	Describe the basic concept and emergence of ecology	PO 2	PSO 1	Re	Со	10	0
CO 2	Understand the basic structure, function and different types of ecosystems.	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Co	5	0
CO 3	Understand the basic concepts of biogeochemical cycles.	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Со	20	0
CO 4	Understand the basic principles of population	PO 2	PSO 1	An	Со	20	0

	ecology.						
CO 5	Understand the basic concepts of biogeography and new methods of ecosystem restoration.	PO 2, PO 3	PSO 1	Ev	Co	10	0
CO 6	Develop the skills to identify the problem persist in the locally existing food chains	PO 2	PSO 3	Cr	Pr	15	2

TERM	TERMINOLOGIES USED				
CO	Course Outcome				
PO	Programme Outcome				
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome				
CL	Cognitive Level				
Re	Remember				
Un	Understand				
Ap	Apply				
An	Analyse				
Ev	Evaluate				
Cr	Create				
KC	Knowledge Category				
Fa	Factual				
Co	Conceptual				
Pr	Procedural				
Me	Metacognitive				

SEMESTER I

CORE:

MUES-C 6107 Biodiversity Conservation and Management (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

CO1: Understand the basic concepts of biodiversity

CO2: Analyze the importance of biodiversity in sustaining local livelihoods.

CO3: Understand people's participation in biodiversity conservation

CO4: Understanding the causes of biodiversity loss and 'constraints' to conservation measures.

CO5: Practicing field-oriented methods of biodiversity estimation.

CO6: Practice methods used for population data analysis of species.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Biodiversity - basic concepts: concepts, dimensions, genetic, species and ecosystem diversity. Biodiversity transformation according to earth's chronology (diversification through geological time scale). Bio-protected areas - biodiversity hotspots, biosphere reserves, national parks, wildlife sanctuaries, community reserves., IUCN bio-protected area categories, UNEP-WCMC, UNESCO-World Heritage Sites.

Unit 2

Biodiversity—services and society: Biodiversity values and services, biodiversity and livelihoods. People's participation in biodiversity conservation- Kerala Biodiversity Board, Biodiversity Management Committee, People's Biodiversity Register (PBR), Joint Forest Management (JFM), National Afforestation Programme (NAP scheme), Compensatory Afforestation Fund Management and Planning Authority (CAMPA), National REDD+ Policy-2014), Ethnoecology, Eco-linguistics, Biodiversity and Ethno-taxonomy, and Agricultural Biodiversity and Sustainability.

Unit 3

Decline in Biodiversity and Conservation: Decline of Flora and Fauna. Threatened species, IUCN classification, species included in the IUCN Red Data Book index, RET species-In the Kerala context, the main causes of threats to biodiversity - habitat destruction, environmental pollution, mining, climate change and invasion of exotic/ invasive species. Evolution of Biodiversity Conservation - Stockholm to Biodiversity Decade (2011-2020). National Forest Policy, National Environment Policy, National Biodiversity Policy.

Unit 4

Measurements of biodiversity: Population Sampling of Flora and Fauna, Necessity of sampling, characteristics of good sampling, determination methods: Observational methods; Direct quadrats, fixed area plots, permanent plots, line transect, Focal Animal Sampling, Visual Encounter

Survey,

Pollard

Walk.

Point count method. **Species Dominance:** Dominance, abundance, evenness, diversity indices (Shannon & Weiner, Simpson), Important Value Index. Data analysis using software (Biodiversity Pro, Estimates).

Unit 5

Practical Experience: Field Studies Related to Biodiversity Assessment/Conservation, Biodiversity conservation and management, classes and discussions based on topics suggested by students.

References

Achyutan, A. An Introduction to Environmental Studies, Kerala Shastra Sahitya Parishad

Ore Oru Bhoomi, Kerala Shastra Sahitya Parishad

Environment A Scientific Perspective, Kerala Language Institute Thiruvananthapuram

Choker, Kiran B., Mamtha Pandya Meena Raghunathan, Understanding the Environment, Kottayam DC Books. 2004,

Induchudan, 2004. Birds of Kerala, Kerala Sahitya Akademi.

Unnikrishnan, E. 1997, Sacred Forests of North Kerala, Kannur Sanskriti Publications.

Karunakaran, CK Forests and Wildlife, Kottayam: DC Books.

Kerala Bhuvignaniyam, Thiruvananthapuram: Kerala Bhasha Institute

Mathew Erthail, S.J., Globalization and Adivasis, Kozhikode: Olive.

Panur, K. Africa in Kerala, Kottayam: National Bookstall,

Panur, K. America in Kerala, Kottayam : DC Books.

Sujithkumar, CK Agricultural Tradition in Kerala, Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapuram

Gopakumar, CS, Krishnakumar, KN, Prasadarao, HV, Climate and Agriculture, Thrissur Currentbooks.

Mohammad Jafar, Pallot, Balakrishnan, V.C., and Babukampath, 2003. Butterflies of Kerala. Kozhikode Malabar Natural History Society.

Thomas Isaac, T.M., Kerala - Mannaum Manusyanum, Thrissur : Kerala Shastra Sahitya Parishad,

Sasikumar, C, Praveen, J and Mohammad Jafar palot, Namir.PO., 2011. Birds of Kerala, Status and Distribution, Kottayam, DC. Books.

Seeliya P. Thomas, 2007. Keralathile adhivasikalude jeevithavum samskaravum, Kottayam, current books.

Baker, James, D., 1997, Planet Earth: The view from space, the Universities Press India Ltd., UGC - India

Barbier, Edward, B. 1989, Economics, Natural Resources, Scarcity and Development-Conventional and Alternative Views, London: Earthscan Pubications Ltd.

Daniels, Ranjit, R. J., 2005, Amphibians of Peninsular India, Bangalore: IndianAcademy of Sciences.

Dorner, Peter and Mahmoud A. El-Shafie, (Eds), 1980, Resources and Development-Natural Resource Policies and Economic Development in an Inter dependent World, London: The University of Wisconsin Press.

Day, Francis, 1958, The Fishes of India, Vols. I and II, London: William Dawson and Sons Ltd.

George, J.P., 2005, Mangrove ecosystem- A manual for the assessment of biodiversity, CMFRI, 15-17.

Government of India, 2013, Report of the Western Ghat Ecology Expert Panel. New Delhi: MOEF.

Mathur, PRG, 1977, The Tribal Situation in Kerala, Trivandrum: Kerala Historical Society.

Parayannilam, George, J., 2005, Mangrove Ecosystems: A Manual for the Assessment of Biodiversity, Cochin: CMFRI, 15- 17.

Ramade, François, 1984, Ecology of Natural resources, Singapore: John Wiley & sons.

Sen, P.K. and Prasad, N., 2002, An Introduction to the Geomorphology of India, Allied Publishers Pvt. Ltd.

Subrahmanian, K.S. and Muraleedharan, M.P., 1985, Origin of the Palghat Gap in South India - A synthesis, Journal of Geological Society of India, 26: 28-37.

Thampi, Balachandran, K.N.M. Nayar and C.S. Nair, (Eds.), 1997, The Natural Resources of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram: WWF Kerala State Office.

Geology and Mineral Resources of State of India, Geological Survey of India.

Achuthan Nair, M. and Sreedharan, C., 1986, Agroforestry farming systems in the homesteads of Kerala, Southern India, Agroforestry systems 4: 339-363.

Ali, S. and Ripley, S D., 1969, The Handbook of the Birds of India and Pakistan, New Delhi: Oxford University Press.

Ali, S., 1984, Birds of Kerala, The second Edition of The Birds of Travancore and Cochin, Oxford University Press.

Anne, E., Magurran 2004 Measuring Biological Diversity. Wiley

Annie, Kurien (Ed.). Marine turtles along the Indian Coast, Distribution, Status, Threats and Management Implications, New Delhi: WWF India Report.

Asthana, D.K. and Meera Asthana, 1998, Environment: Problems and Solutions, New Delhi: S. Chand and Company.

Baulkwill, W.J., 1989, The history of natural rubber production, In: Rubber (Ed. C.C. Webster and W.J. Baulkwill), New York.: Longman Scientific and Technical 1-56.

Blanford, W.T., 1888-91, Fauna of India including Burma and Ceylon, Mammalia, London: Taylor and Francis.

Blasco, F., 1975, The mangroves of India (Translated by K. Thanikaimoni), Pondicheri: French Institute. 1-175.

Bourdillon, T.F., 1893, Report on the Forests of Travancore, Trivandrum: Government Press.

Das, 1, 1985, Indian Turtles: A Field Guide, India: WWF.

Deoras, P.J., 1965, Snakes of India, New Delhi: National Book Trust.

Easa, P.S. and Sankar, S., 1999, Study on man-wildlife interaction in Wayanad Wildlife Sanctuary, Kerala, KFRI Research Report No. 166, Peechi: Kerala Forest Research Institute.

Giles, R.H. Jr. (ed.), 1984, Wildlife Management Techniques, 3rd ed., Edinburgh: The Wildlife Society.

Gopalakrishnan, Chennat, 1980, Natural Resources and Energy: Theory and Policy, Michigan: Ann Arbor Science Publishers Inc.

Hamilton, 1807, (ES-302-17) Journey through south India.; Refer Indian Journal of Traditional Knowledge.

Haripriya, G.S. and Jyothi, K. Parikh, 1998, Environmental Accounting in India: Trial estimates of Forest Resources. Paper presented at the fifth Biennial Meeting of the International Society for Ecological Economics, Chile: Santiago.

John, J. and Nair, M. A., 1999, Socio-economic characteristics of homestead farming in south Kerala, Journal of Tropical Agriculture Vol. 37 No. 1/2 pp. 107-109.

Krishnamoorthy, K. 1960, Myristical swamps in the evergreen forests of Travancore, Indian Forester 86(5):314-315.

Logan, William, 1887, Malabar Manual, Madras: Government Press. (ES 302-1) Madhava Menon (Ed), 2002, A Hand book of Kerala, Trivandrum: International School of Dravidian Linguistics.

Meher-Homji, V.M., 2002, Narmada: Natural Resources Management and Development Alternatives, Indian Journal of Forestry 25(3): 241-247.

Mittermeier, Russel A., Norman Myers and Cristina Goettsch Mittermeier, 1999, Hotspots Earth's Biologically Richest and Most Endangered Terrestrial Ecoregions, CEMEX and Conservation International

Myers, N., 1988, Threatened biotas: Hotspots in tropical forests. The Environmentalist 8(3):1-20.

Myers, N., 1990, The Biodiversity Challenge: Expanded hotspots analysis, The Environmentalist 10(4):243-256.

Nair, N.M., 2011, Agrobiodiversity in a biodiversity hot spot: Kerala State, India, Its origin and status. Genet. Resour.Crop. Evol. 58:55-82. N

ewton, A.C. (Ed), 2007, Biodiversity loss and conservation in fragmented forest landscapes, CABI International.

Oates, E.W., 1890, Fauna of India including Burma and Ceylone, Mammalia, London: Taylor and Francis, Volume 1-4. (ES 302-6)

Management, Trivandrum; India; 4-5 Jun 1987). State Comm. on Sci., Technol. and Environ., Trivandrum; India; 1987; 252-257.

Ramakrishnan, P.S., Saxena, K.G., Chandrashekara, U.M. (Eds.), 1998, Conserving the sacred for biodiversity management, New Delhi: Oxford & IBH Publishing Co. pp 3-16.

Ravindran, P.N. and Peter, K.V., 1994, Genetic Resources of spices in Kerala and their conservation, Paper presented in the International symposium on Kerala studies, International Congress on Kerala studies.

Renuka, C., 1987, Rattan Resources of Kerala and their conservation, RIC Bull. 6:3

Renuka, C. Dr., 1999, Palms of Kerala, Peechi: Kerala Forest Research Institute.

Rodgers, W.A., 1991, Techniques for Wildlife Census in India - A Field Manual: Technical Manual - TM - 2. WII.

Sachidanda & Prasad, R.P., 1998, Encyclopaedic Profile of Indian Tribes, Vol.111 Paniyan" pp 793-795.

Sankaran Nair, V., 2014, Nellu Pouranika Keralathil (Malayalam), Thrissur: Kerala Sahithya Akademi.

Shaikh, M.H.A., 1999, Ecological perspective on poverty alleviation, Indian Forester, 653-659.

Shaji, C.P., 2012, Oothayilakkam (Malayalam), Thiruvananthapuram: Kerala State Biodiversity Board.

Shaji, C.P., 2013, Keralathile sudhajala malsyangal (Malayalam), Thriuvananthapuram: Kerala State Biodiversity Board.

Sivadasan, M. and Mohanan, K.V. (Eds.), 2000, Biodiversity and Ecology: Concepts and Facts, Department of Botany, University of Calicut.

State Manuals of Kochi and Travancore

Stephen, J.G. Hall and John Ruane, 1993. Livestock Breeds and Their Conservation: A Global Overview, Conservation Biology 7 (4): 815-825

Suresh, K.T., Liyakhat, S. and Saroop Roy, 2002. Indigenous Peoples, Wildlife and Ecotourism: Emerging issues and trends, Bangalore: Equations.

Thomas, Seelia, P., 2007, Keralathile Adivasikalude Jeevithavum Samskaravum. (Malayalam), Life and Culture of Tribals in Kerala, Kottayam: Current Books.

Thurston, E. & Rangachari, K., 1909, Caste and Tribes of Southern India. Tietenberg, Tom, 2003, Environmental and Natural Resource Economics, Delhi: Pearson Education.

Veluppillai, T.K., 1940, The Travancore State Manual Vol. 1., Govt. of Travancore. pp 623-628. Whitaker, Romulus and Ashok Captain 2008, Snakes of India-the Field Guide, Chennai: Draco Books.

TAGGING:

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Understand the basic concepts of biodiversity	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Co	10	0
CO2	Analyze the importance of biodiversity in sustaining local livelihoods.	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Со	10	0
CO3	Understanding the causes of biodiversity loss and 'constraints' to conservation measures.	PO 2	PSO 3	An	Со	15	0
CO4	Differentiate the causative factors of biodiversity loss and conservation measures	PO 2	PSO 3	An	Со	12	0
CO5	Practicing field-oriented methods of biodiversity estimation.	PO 2, PO 4	PSO 5	Ev	Со	10	0
CO6	Practice methods used for population data analysis of species.	PO 2	PSO 5	Ap	Pr	12	3

TERM	TERMINOLOGIES USED					
CO	Course Outcome					
PO	Programme Outcome					
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome					
CL	Cognitive Level					
Re	Remember					
Un	Understand					
Ap	Apply					
An	Analyse					
Ev	Evaluate					

Cr	Create
KC	Knowledge Category
Fa	Factual
Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

SEMESTER I

CORE:

MUES-C 6108 Energy and Environment (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

- CO1. Understand the principles of production and use of renewable and non-renewable energy resources.
- CO2. Compare the global, national, and local energy use patterns.
- CO3. Explain various methods of generating renewable energy.
- CO4. Analyze the social and environmental impacts of energy production, transformation and consumption.
- CO5. Evaluate the possibility of alternate energy sources at the local level.
- CO6. Device sustainable energy conservation methods.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Energy and Environment: Introduction. Energy - History, Definition, Types of energy, energy forms, major energy sources, energy and society, global energy production and use pattern; energy use pattern in India, Emission of carbon dioxide from developed and developing countries including India, Social and environmental aspects of energy production and energy use patterns.

Unit 2

Non-renewable Energy Resources: Fossil fuels - coal, petroleum and natural gas, Coal beds, Peate, Oil, Oil shale, Tar sands. Thermal power plants, nuclear fuels, Nuclear Power Plants **Renewable Energy Resources:** Solar energy:Technique for harvesting solar energy - thermal conversion, thermo-mechanical conversion, Helio-electric conversion, Photo-voltaic conversion Solar ponds, wind energy, geothermal energy, water energy, ocean energy, biomass energy: biofuels - National and Kerala Scenario.

Unit 3

Socioeconomic and environmental effects on energy production and consumption: Socioeconomic and environmental consequences of renewable and non-renewable energy sources – pollution, habitat destruction and biodiversity loss, global warming, climate change, health issues, and energy crises. Energy and economic crises.

Unit 4

Alternative energy sources: Green energy—green nuclear fusion energy, hydrogen, fuel cell, and batteries. Smart grids, supercapacitors, and efficient energy storage systems. Energy and nanotechnology, and the role of nanotechnology in energy storage systems. Hybrid fuels, compressed natural gas (CNG), oxygenated fuels, biofuels, gas hydrates, Hybrid fuels, CNG, oxygenated fuels, biofuels, Alternative fuel use patterns:Global, Indian and Kerala scenario.

Unit 5

Energy Conservation Methods: Various energy conservation projects at the national level, energy pricing technique. Energy Efficiency Standards, Energy Audit - Types (Walkthrough Audit, Intermediate Audit, Comprehensive Audit). Energy audit execution and report preparation, recommendation activities, and sustainable energy use practices — energy use control at the household and community levels, green buildings-Leeds certification. The study of indigenous energy conservation activities and sustainable energy consumption practices. Classes and discussion based on topics suggested by students based on energy and environment.

References

Madhusudanan, G. 2011, Our Losing Dreamland- An Environmental History of Kerala, Kerala Sahitya Akademi Publication.

Iyer, SM, 2013, Future energy availability and green energy sources, Kerala Bhasha Institute Publication.

Rajan, P. 2011, Energy and Nature, Apple books Publishing,

Madhusudanan, G., 2011, Kerala: 100% green energy by 2050, WISE report.

Damodaran, VK, 2018, Oorja Keralam, Kerala Sahitya Akadami Publication.

Bharucha, E., 2005, Textbook of Environmental Studies, Universities Press.

Chapman, J.L. and Reiss, M.J., 1999, Ecology-Principles and Application, Cambridge University Press (LPE).

Cooke, Stephanie, 2009, In Mortal Hands: A Cautionary History of the Nuclear Age, USA: Bloomsbury,

Darley, Julian, 2006, High Noon for Natural Gas: The New Energy Crisis, Vermont: Chelsea Green Publishing Company.

Eastop, T.P. and Croft, D.R., 2006, Energy Efficiency for Engineers and Technologists,

Farrar, Straus and Giroux, Langewiesche, William, 2008, The Atomic Bazaar: Dispatches from the underground World of Nuclear Trafficking, Allen Lane (Penguin Books).

Longman and Harow, Joseph, B., 2006, Environmental Studies, Tata McGraw-Hill.

Maugeri, Leonardo, 2006, The Age of Oil: The Mythology, History and Future of the World's Most Controversial Resource, London West Port: Praeger Publishers.

McCraw, Thomas, K. (Ed), 1998, Creating Modern Capitalism: How Enterpreneurs, Companies and Countries Triumphed in Three Industrial Revolutions, Cambridge: Harvard University Press.

McCully, Patrick, 1998, Silenced Rivers: The Ecology and Politics of Large Dams, Hyderabad: Orient Longman.

Miller, GT., 2006, Environmental Science- Working with Earth, Thomson.

Mossman, Susan, T. and Peter J. Morris (Eds), 1994, The Development of Plastics , London: Royal Society of Chemistry.

O'Callagan, P.W., 1993, Energy Management, McGraw Hill Book Co. Ltd. Parra, Francisco, 2004, Oil Politics: a modern history of petroleum, London: I.B. Tauris.

Peebles, Malcolm, W.H., 1980, Evolution of the Gas Industry, New York: University Press.

World Commission on Dams, 2000, Dams and Development: A New Framework for Decision Making, London: Earthscan.

Wright, R.T., 2008, Environmental Science-Towards a sustainable Future, Prentice Hall.

Yadav, M.S., 2007, Nuclear Energy and Power, New Delhi: SBS Publishers.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	PO	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS	
----	----------------	----	-----	----	----	-----------------	----------------------------------	--

CO1	Understand the principles of production and use of renewable and non-renewable energy resources	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Fa, Co	15	0
CO2	Compare the global, national, and local energy use patterns	PO 2	PSO 2	An	Co, Pr	10	0
CO3	Explain various methods of generating renewable energy	PO 2	PSO 2	An	Со	15	0
CO4	Analyze the social and environmental impacts of energy production, transformation and consumption	PO 2	PSO 3	Ev	Pr	10	0
CO5	Evaluate the possibility of alternate energy sources at the local level	PO 2, PO 3	PSO 1, PSO 2	An	Pr	10	0
CO6	Device sustainable energy conservation methods	PO 3	PSO 2	Cr	Pr	8	4

TERN	TERMINOLOGIES USED				
CO	Course Outcome				
PO	Programme Outcome				
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome				
CL	Cognitive Level				
Re	Remember				
Un	Understand				
Ap	Apply				
An	Analyse				
Ev	Evaluate				
Cr	Create				
KC	Knowledge Category				
Fa	Factual				
Co	Conceptual				
Pr	Procedural				
Me	Metacognitive				

SEMESTER I

CORE:

MUES-C 6109 Sustainable Development: Theory and Practice

(4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the student will be able to

- CO1. Understands the fundamental concepts and governance policies of sustainable development.
- CO2. Discuss the existing policies and framework for achieving sustainable development.
- CO3. Explain the evolution and current trends of resource utilization in the industrial and energy sector.
- CO4. Evaluate the opportunities for sustainable development in cities, lifestyles, communities, and cultures.
- CO5. Appraise the Kerala Development Model in the context of Sustainable Development.
- CO6. Apply appropriate sustainable development strategies in the context of Kerala

COURSE CONTENT

Unit 1

Fundamental Principles of Sustainable Development: Sustainable Development: Background and Definition, Importance of Sustainable Development, Necessity of Sustainable Development, Impact of Sustainable Development. Social, Economic, and Environmental Goals of Sustainable Development, Rural-Urban Divide, Rich-Poor Divide, Sustainable Urban Vision for Poverty Eradication and Equality, Environmental Interdependence and Sustainability. Carrying Capacity of the Earth and Sustainable Development, Intergenerational and Intragenerational Equity and Sustainable Development, Climate Change and Sustainable Development.

Unit 2

Sustainable Development - Policies and Governance: Global Initiatives, Brundtland Report, Earth Summit, Johannesburg Summit – 2002, Millennium Development Goals, Sustainable Development Goals, Agenda 2030, Sustainable Development Index (SDG Index), Challenges in Achieving Sustainable Development Goals, Sustainable Development Goals and India, Economic Revitalization for Sustainable Development, National and State Green Initiatives, Environmental Taxation, Decentralization and Sustainable Development, Gross Domestic Product (GDP), Gross National Product (GNP), Human Development Index (HDI).

Unit 3

Sustainability in the Industrial and Energy Sectors: Sustainability of Products, Resource Efficiency, Recycling, Domestic Processing of Waste Materials, Reduction of Industrial Waste, Closed-loop Production Methods, Circular Economy, Corporate Ethics and Triple Bottom Line (Economy, Environment, Society), Transitions and Challenges Towards Sustainable Energy, Alternative Energy Systems, Role of Technology and Innovation in Achieving Sustainable Development.

Unit 4

Sustainable Development and Society: Environmentally Friendly Cities, Decentralized Urbanization and Small Cities, Marginalized Communities and Sustainable Development, Development and Gender Inequality, Indigenous Cultures: Lessons in Sustainability, Lifestyle Changes - Alternative Healthcare, Role of Government and Non-Governmental Organizations in Sustainable Development, Role of Local Self Governments in Sustainable Development.

Unit 5

Sustainable Development in Kerala: Geographical Features of Kerala, Primary Sectors and Sustainability, Western Ghats, Biodiversity Conservation, Restoration of Water Sources (Wetlands, Rivers), Revival of Agriculture, Sustainable Fisheries Development Policy, Revival of Fallow Lands, Sustainability and the Kerala Development Model, Alternative Development Models, Sustainable Energy, Green Transportation, Sustainable Tourism, Creation of Green Job

Opportunities in Kerala, Sustainable Rehabilitation of Housing Issues in Kerala, Alternative Construction Practices, Waste Management: Problems and Solutions, Information Technology and Sustainable Development, Classes and discussions based on topics suggested by students with a focus on the theory and practice of sustainable development.

References

Vijayan, V. S., & Vijayan, L. (2019). A Green Plan for Sustainable Kerala. Kottayam: D.C. Books.

Ajayakumar, S. (2004). Water: Controversy, Thought, and Wisdom. Kottayam: D.C. Books.

Kunjikannan, T. P. (2014). *Gadgil Report and Kerala Development*. Kozhikode: Mathrubhumi Books.

Gopalan, U. K. (1991). Kayal Namude Sampath. Kerala Sasthra Sahithya Parishath.

Nelson Vellimon. (2013). *Ashtamudi Lake and Sasthamkotta Lake*. Kerala Bhasha Institute. Thiruvananthapuram.

Prasad, M. K., & Harish Vasudevan. (2013). Western Ghats: The Gadgil and Kasturirangan Reports and Reality. Kottayam: D.C. Books.

Mohan, Manila C. (Ed.). (2014). *Madhav Gadgil and Western Ghats Conservation*. Kozhikode: Mathrubhumi Books.

Sreedharan, K. (2013). *Environment and Development: Kerala Lessons*. Kerala Bhasha Institute. Thiruvananthapuram.

Clayton, Tony and Nicholas, J. Radcliffe, 1996, Sustainability: A Systems Approach, London: Earthscan Ltd.

Blewitt, John, 2008, Understanding Sustainable Development, London: Earthscan.

Braungart, Michael & William McDonough, 2002, Cradle to Cradle: Remaking the Way We Make Things, North Point Press.

Brown, Lester. R., 2009, Plan B. 4.0: Mobilizing to save Civilization, London: W.W. Norton & Company.

Brown, Lester, R., 2002, Eco-Economy: Building an Economy for the Earth, Orient Longman.

Hopkins, Rob, 2008, The Transition Handbook, Devon (UK): Green Books Ltd.

Kirkby, John Phil, 2003, O'Keefe and Lloyd Timberlake (Eds.), The Earthscan Reader in Sustainable Development, London: Earthscan.

Meadows, Donella, H., 2009, Thinking in Systems: A Primer, London: Earthscan.

Millenium Ecosystem Assessment, 2005, Ecosystems and Human Well Being: Synthesis, Island Press.

Mohanty, Nilmadhab et al., 2012, Sustainable Development: Emerging Issues in India's Mineral sector, Research Study Sponsored by Planning Commision, Govt of India, New Delhi and executed by ISID.

Roberts, Jane, 2004, Environmental Policy, London: Routledge.

Sachs, J. D., 2015. The age of sustainable development. Columbia University Press.

Smith, Mark, J. (Editors), 1999, Thinking Through the Environment: A Reader, London: Routledge.

Soubbotina Tatyana, P., Beyond Economic Growth: An Introduction to Sustainable Development, Washington D.C: The World Bank. (Available on the website)

Steffen, Alex (Ed), 2006, Worldchanging: A User's Guide for the 21st Century, New York: Harry N. Abrams Inc.

The World Watch Institute, 2014, State of the World 2014, Governing For Sustainability, Washington: Island Press.

The World Watch Institute, 2013, Is Sustainability Still Possible (State of the World 2013 Report), Washington: Island Press.

United Nations, 2013, Agenda 21: Earth Summit: The United Nations Programme of Action from Rio, Create Space Independent Publishing Platform.

Weizsacker, Ernst Von et al., 2009, Factor Five: Transforming the Global Economy through 80% improvements in Resource Productivity, London: Earthscan.

World Commission on Environment and Development, 1987, Our Common Future, Delhi: Oxford University Press.

Yeang, Ken, 1995, Designing With Nature: The Ecological Basis for Architectural Design, Mcgraw-Hill Inc.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Understands the fundamental concepts and governance policies of sustainable development	PO 2	PSO 2	Un	Fa	10	0
CO2	Discuss the existing policies and framework for achieving sustainable development	PO 2, PO 3	PSO 1	Un	Со	15	0
CO3	Explain the evolution and	PO 2	PSO 1	An	Pr	10	0

	current trends of resource utilization in the industrial and energy sector						
CO4	Evaluate the opportunities for sustainable development in cities, lifestyles, communities, and cultures	PO 3	PSO 2 PSO 4	Ev	Pr	15	0
CO5	Appraise the Kerala Development Model in the context of Sustainable Development	PO 3	PSO 5	Ev	Pr	10	0
CO6	Apply appropriate sustainable development strategies in the context of Kerala	PO 2, PO 3	PSO 2	Ev	Pr	12	0

TERM	TERMINOLOGIES USED				
CO	Course Outcome				
PO	Programme Outcome				
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome				
CL	Cognitive Level				
Re	Remember				
Un	Understand				
Ap	Apply				
An	Analyse				
Ev	Evaluate				
Cr	Create				
KC	Knowledge Category				
Fa	Factual				
Co	Conceptual				
Pr	Procedural				
Me	Metacognitive				

MODEL QUESTION PAPER

UNIVERSITY EMBLEM

THUNCHATH EZHUTHACHAN MALAYALAM UNIVERSITY

NAME OF EXAMINATION MONTH – YEAR

COURSE CODE

PROGRAMME TITLE

COURSE TITLE

TIME: 3HRS MAXIMUM MARKS: 70

I.Answer all questions (5X2=10)

(Cognitive Level: Remembering/ Understanding)

- 1.
- 2.
- 3.

4.

5.

II.Answer any six questions not exceeding two pages (6X6=36)

(Cognitive Level: Analyse/ Apply)

- 6.
- 7.
- 8.
- 9.
- 10.
- 11.
- 12.
- 13.

III.Answer any two questions not exceeding five pages (2X12=24)

(Cognitive Level: Apply/ Analyse/ Evaluate/ Create)

- 14
- 15.
- 16.

SEMESTER II

CORE:

MUES-C 6211 Environmental Laws and Jurisprudence (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the student will be able to

- CO1: Understand the history and development of the environmental laws in India.
- CO2: Analyze the laws related to natural resources and environmental pollution.
- CO3: Analyze the importance of laws in environmental cases in India.
- CO4: Evaluate the environmental laws and jurisprudence in Kerala.
- CO5: Evaluate the practice of laws and justice through National Green Tribunal (NGT), Public Interest Litigation (PIL) and public strikes in Kerala scenario.
- CO6: Evaluate environmental Impact Assessment and green accounting.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Environmental Laws and Policies: Introduction: Environment and laws, Sources of law, General principles for environmental protection: Public Trust Doctrine, Precautionary Principle, Polluter Pays Principle, Strict Liability, Absolute Liability, Intergenerational and Intragenerational Equity, Common but Differentiated Responsibility, Good Neighborliness Principle, Sustainable Development. Environmental treaties and conventions: Ramsar Convention 1971, Stockholm Conference 1972, Montreal Protocol 1987, Convention on Biological Diversity 1992, Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species (CITES), Earth Summit 1992, Convention to Combat Desertification, Kyoto Protocol 1997, Paris Agreement 2015, Basel Convention 1989, United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (UNCLOS)

Unit 2

Indian Legal Framework and Environmental Protection: Indian Legal System: Constitution, laws, and regulations, Tort law, public nuisance, Constitutional provisions for environmental protection: Article 14, Article 19(1)(g), Article 21, Article 32, Article 47, Article 48A, Article 51A(g), Article 226, Article 253. Wildlife (Protection) Act 1972, Forest Conservation Act 1980, Indian Forest Act, Biological Diversity Act 2002, Coastal Regulation Zone (CRZ) Rules, Forest Rights Act 2006, River interlinking and interstate water sharing, National Forest Policy 1988, National Water Policy 2002, National Environment Policy 2006, Public Interest Litigations, National Green Tribunal (NGT), Green Bench.

Unit 3

Pollution Control Laws in India: Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act 1974, Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act 1981, Environment (Protection) Act 1986, Noise Pollution Rules 2000, Waste Management Rules: Solid Waste, Plastic Waste, Electronic Waste, Construction and Demolition Waste, Hazardous Waste, Batteries. Public Liability Insurance Act 1991, Responsibilities of Pollution Control Boards.

Unit 4

Environmental Laws and Policies in Kerala: Laws related to the protection of paddy fields and wetlands, Laws related to sand mining, Laws related to the protection of forests and trees, Laws related to groundwater, Environmental sensitive areas, Protection systems, Role of local self-government institutions in environmental laws within the Kerala context.

Unit 5

Cases Related to Environmental Protection: Trail Smelter Arbitration, Rylands vs. Fletcher, Municipal Council Ratlam vs. Vardichand, L.K. Koolwal vs. Rajasthan, Vellore Citizens Welfare Forum vs. Union of India, M.C. Mehta vs. Kamal Nath, S. Jagannath vs. Union of India, Rural Litigation and Entitlement Kendra vs. Uttar Pradesh, M.C. Mehta vs. Union of India, Oleum Gas Leak Case, Union Carbide Corporation vs. Union of India (Bhopal Gas Tragedy), Narmada Bachao Andolan vs. Union of India, Lafarge Umiam Mining Limited vs. Union of India, T.N. Godavarman Thirumulpad vs. Union of India 2006, B.L. Wadehra vs. Union of India 2001, Classes and discussions based on topics suggested by students, grounded in environmental systems and laws.

References

Lohithakshan, A. K. (2019). *Environmental Laws*. Kerala Bhasha Institute. Thiruvananthapuram.

Suhrithkumar, A. (2019). Environment and Law. Kerala Bhasha Institute. Thiruvananthapuram.

Balakrishnan, V., & Ravindran, T. (2019). *Sustainable Living: An Environmental Legal Framework*. Kerala Bhasha Institute.Thiruvananthapuram.

Armin, Rosencranz, Divan Shyam, 2001, Environmental Law and Policy in India: Cases, Materials and Statutes, Oxford University Press.

Ball, Simon and Stuart Bell, 1998, Environmental Law, London. Blackstone.

Bimie, Patricia and Alan Boyle, 2009, International Law and the Environment, Oxford University Press.

Desai, Ashok, A 1998, Environmental jurisprudence, Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd.

Elworthy, Sue and Jane Holder 1997, Environmental Protection: Text and Materials (Butterworths).

Fitz Roy, Felix, R. and Elissaios Papyrakis, 2010, An Introduction to Climate Change Economics and Policy, Earthscan.

Indian Law Institute, 1986, Mass Disasters and Multinational Liability, The Bhopal Case (ES-202-24 to 25 pp 1-34) and Inconvenient Forum and Convenient Catastrophe, Thripathy.

Jaswal, P.S., Dr., Dr Nishtha Jaswal, 2011, Environmental Law, Faridabad: Allahabad Law Agency.

Leelakrishnan, P., 2006, Environmental Law Case Book, Wadhwa Nagpur: Lexis Nexis.

Leelakrishnan, P, 2008, Environmental Law in India, Wadhwa: Lexis Nexis

Malik, Sumeet, 2008, Environmental Law, Lucknow. Eastern.

Ramaswamy lyer, R., (Ed), 2009, Water and the Laws in India, Sage.

Satish C. Shastri, 2002, Environmental Law in India, Lucknow. Eastern Book Company.

Thakur. Kailas, 1997, Environmental Protection Law and Policy, Deep and Deep.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	PO	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Understand the history and development of the environmental laws in India	PO 4	PSO 1	Un	Fa, Co	10	0
CO2	Analyze the laws related to natural resources and environmental pollution	PO 3	PSO 1, PSO 5	An	Co, Pr	15	0
CO3	Analyze the importance of laws in environmental cases in India	PO 2	PSO 1, PSO 4	An	Pr	15	0
CO4	Evaluate the environmental laws and jurisprudence in Kerala	PO 2	PSO 3	Ev	Pr	10	0
CO5	Evaluate the practice of laws and justice through	PO 2, PO 3	PSO 1, PSO 3	Ev	Fa, Pr	12	0

	National Green						
	Tribunal (NGT),						
	Public Interest						
	Litigation (PIL)						
	and public strikes						
	in Kerala scenario						
	Evaluate						
	environmental				Co		
CO6	Impact	PO 3	PSO 3	Ev	Co, Pr	10	0
	Assessment and				11		
	green accounting						

TERM	TERMINOLOGIES USED				
CO	Course Outcome				
PO	Programme Outcome				
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome				
CL	Cognitive Level				
Re	Remember				
Un	Understand				
Ap	Apply				
An	Analyse				
Ev	Evaluate				
Cr	Create				
KC	Knowledge Category				
Fa	Factual				
Co	Conceptual				
Pr	Procedural				
Me	Metacognitive				

SEMESTER II

CORE:

MUES-C 6212 Environmental Impact Assessment and Disaster ManagemenTt (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

- CO1: Explain the basic concepts and methods of Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) & Life Cycle Assessment (LCA).
- CO2: Understand the basic concept of disaster and disaster management.
- CO3: Evaluate the environmental clearance process and EIA procedures for developmental projects in India.
- CO4: Evaluate the role of government/non-government sectors in disaster management.
- CO5: Evaluate the role of laws and policies in disaster management.
- CO6: Appraise the role of EIA, LCA & Disaster management in achieving sustainable development.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA): Introduction, Definition, Goals, Evolution, Advantages, Participants in EIA process, Stages in EIA, Types of EIA. Baseline data in EIA process - environmental data, project data, project alternative data, Characteristics of impacts, impact analysis methods - impact identification (Ad hoc method, checklists, matrices, networks, overlays, quantitative or index method), impact prediction, impact evaluation, impact mitigation cost benefit analysis, Environment Management Plan (EMP), Statement (EIS), Structure of EIA report, Social Impact Assessment, Cumulative Impact Assessment.

Unit 2

Environmental Impact Assessment in India: Procedures and guidelines for environmental clearance, EIA Notification 1994, 2006, amendments, EIA experts, Overview, current procedures and guidelines for environmental clearance, EIA notification, EIA consultants. Case studies for EIA in Kerala scenario - water projects, industries, mining and quarrying, highway construction, tourism, building construction, and energy (water- thermal - atomic - oil - natural gas - solar - power).

Unit 3

Life Cycle Assessment (LCA): Goal and scope, Different stages of life cycle assessment, types (cradle to grave, gate to gate, cradle to cradle to cradle to gate, etc.), uses of LCA, specialists in LCA, applications of LCA- case studies.

Unit 4

Disaster - Basic Concept: Definitions (disaster, hazard, vulnerability, risk). features of disaster, Cause factors of disaster, Risk assessment -Hazard Identification, Hazard Accounting, Scenario of Exposure, Risk Characterization & Management. Classification of disasters. Classification of disasters. Database of disasters: at the global national and regional level. General status of disasters in Kerala, natural disasters and environmental issues in Kerala.

Unit 5

Disaster Management and Policies: Disaster Management - Definition, stages in Disaster Management Cycle (Prevention, Preparedness, Response and Recovery), Role of Various Departments in the Disaster Management Process (Health, Communication, Insurance, Fire Brigade, Police, Military and Paramilitary Forces, Voluntary Organizations, Local Self-Governing Bodies. Various policies for disaster management: Sendai Framework, Disaster Management Act 2005, National Disaster Management Authority (Origin and Functions), State Disaster Management Authority. The role of advanced technologies such as remote sensing and geographic information system (GIS) in disaster management. Classes and discussion based on topics suggested by students based on environmental impact assessment and disaster management

References

A Group of Authors, 2001, Environmental Science Perspective, Keralasha Institute Thiruvananthapuram

Manoj M. Swamy, 2015, Remote Sensing, Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapura Kila, 2018, Let's face disasters

Thumbaman Thomas, 2012, Environmental Encyclopedia, Kerala State Encyclopedia Institute, Thiruvananthapuram.

Bregman, J.I and Mackenthum, K.M. 1992, Environmental impact statements, Chelsia Michigan: Lewis.

Calow, P. 1997, Handbook of Environmental risk assessment and Management. Oxford: Blackwell Science.

Canter, W. Larry, 1996, Environmental impact assessment. McGraw-Hill International editions. 660p.

Fortlage, C.A. 1990, Environmental assessment: A practical guide. Aldershot: Gower.

Glasson, J, Therivel, R and Chadwick, Al. 1999, Introduction to environmental impact assessment. UCL Press. 496p.

Jha and Kumar, M. 2010, Natural and Anthropogenic Disasters, Vulnerability, Preparedness and Mitigation, Springer.

Singh, K.K. and Singh, A.K. 2010, Natural and manmade disasters: vulnerability, preparedness and mitigation, Vol(1&2), M.D. publications. Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi.

Strahler, A.N. and Strahler, A.H. 1973., Environmental Geoscience - Interaction between natural systems and man: -Santa Barbara, California, Hamilton Publishing.

Talwar, A.K and Juncja, S. 2009, Flood Disaster Management, Commonwealth publishers, New Delhi.

Vaidya, KS. 1987, Environmental Geology, Tata McGraw-Hill Publishers.

White, G.F. (Ed.), 1974, Natural hazards local, national, global.Oxford University Press.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Explain the basic concepts and methods of Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) & Life Cycle Assessment (LCA)	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Со	15	0
CO2	Understand the basic concept of disaster and disaster management	PO 2	PSO 2	Un	Co	15	0
CO3	Evaluate the environmental clearance process and EIA procedures for	PO 2	PSO 1	An	Pr	15	0

	developmental projects in India						
CO4	Evaluate the role of government/non-government sectors in disaster management	PO 2	PSO 2	Ev	Pr	5	0
CO5	Evaluate the role of laws and policies in disaster management	PO 2	PSO 1	An	Pr	10	0
CO6	Appraise the role of EIA, LCA & Disaster management in achieving sustainable development	PO 2, PO 3	PSO 2	Ev	Pr	12	0

TERM	TERMINOLOGIES USED				
CO	Course Outcome				
PO	Programme Outcome				
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome				
CL	Cognitive Level				
Re	Remember				
Un	Understand				
Ap	Apply				
An	Analyse				
Ev	Evaluate				
Cr	Create				
KC	Knowledge Category				
Fa	Factual				
Co	Conceptual				
Pr	Procedural				
Me	Metacognitive				

SEMESTER II

CORE:

MUES-C 6213 Climate and Climate Change (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

- CO 1: Understand the scientific concepts and history of climate change.
- CO 2: Describe the factors influencing climate change.
- CO 3: Examine the environmental, social and economic impacts of climate change on global, national and Kerala scenarios.
- CO 4: Appraise the mitigation and adaptation measures for climate change.
- CO5: Compare the global, national and state level initiatives for addressing climate change.
- CO 6: Report the impacts of climate change based on field visit.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Climate Change: Science and History: Climate change - definition, concepts - day conditions and weather. Climate classification, climatic variability, Measurement of climate change, monitoring and assessment. Causes - Global warming, greenhouse effect, urban islands, ozone layer depletion, air pollution, heat and cold waves, global dimming, use of fossil fuels, global dimming, the use of fossil fuels, the amount of carbon in the atmosphere that resulted from the Industrial Revolution and the Scientific Revolution, El Nino and La Nina - shocks.

Unit 2

Climate change and its Implications: Temperature rise, changes in agriculture and living organisms, Diseases, Sea Level Rise, Changes in the Geographical Distribution of flora and Fauna and Microorganisms, Ice melting, Fluctuations in the amount and duration of rainfall, Socio-Economic and environmental impacts of Climate Change - global, national and Kerala scenario.

Unit 3

Climate Change: Solution Setting: Carbon Management - Carbon Sequestration, Soil carbon Sequestration, ways to increase carbon sequestration- bio-fencing in coastal areas, afforestation, use of Biofuel, Carbon Farming and Carbon Trading. Climate change and

disasters - mitigation measures - farming methods, land use, technologies, potential of solar energy, smart grid, hydrogen fuel, green building

Unit 4

Climate Change: Global Initiatives: Global Warming - Sustainable Lessons - Resilient Cities, Global Agreements, Clean Development Mechanism (CDM), Protocols, Programs in collaboration with the United Nations — UNEP, UNSD, UNFCCC, Climate change in Indian Context: National Action Plan on Climate Change (NAPCC), Climate change in Kerala Context, State Action Plan on Climate Change, Local Action Plan on Climate Change, Indian Participation in International Agreements.

Unit 5

Climate change: Practical training: Implications of climate change – an indigenous-level review (review of field visits/related studies). Classes and discussion based on topics suggested by students based on climate and climate change.

References

Karunakaran CK, 2012, Climate Change and Forests, Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapuram

George Varghese, 2011, Climate and Politics, Mathrubhumi Books, Kozhikode

Dr M Prasad (Editor) 2017, Climate Change and Agriculture, Farm Care Foundation

Prof. K. Prasad, 2012, Climate and Ecosystem, Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapuram

Dr. A Rajagopal Books, Kozhikode Committee 2015, Global Warming, Mathrubhumi

Dr. V. Sasikumar, 2015, Earth's Mantle, National Bookstall, Thiruvananthapuram.

K, Kunhikannan TP, 2017, Perspectives of Climate Change, DC Books Kottayam.

Cyril DV, 2011, When the Earth Burns, DC Books Kottayam,

Manoj Mswamy, 2010, Global Warming and Climate Change, Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapuram

Burroughs, W.J. 2007, Climate Change: A Multidisciplinary Approach (2nd Edn.). Cambridge University Press.

Cartinus J. Jepma and Mohan Munasinghe, 1998, Climate change Policy. Cambridge University Press.

Dash, Sushil Kumar. 2007. Climate Change: An Indian Perspective, New Delhi, Cambridge University Press India Pvt. Ltd.

IPCC, 2007: Summary for Policymakers. In: Climate Change 2007: Impacts, Adaptation and Vulnerability Contribution of Working Group II to the Fourth Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. M.L.

Parry, O.F. Canziani, JP Palutikof, P.J. van der Linden and CE. Hanson, (Eds.), Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, UK.7-22.

Toman (Michael) (Ed.), 2002, Climate change, Economics and Policy, Cambridge University Press.

Das, Sushil Kumar, 2007, Climate Change: An Indian Perspective, Ahamedabad Centre for Environment Education.

Dessler, Andrew, E and Edward A. Parson, 2006, The Science and Politics of Global Climate Change, Cambridge University Press.

Giddens, Anthony, 2009, The Politics of Climate Change, Cambridge (UK): Polity Press.

Goldemberg, Jose and Oswaldo Lucon, 2010, Energy, Environment and Development, London: Earthscan.

Govind Rajan, Mukund, 1997, Global Environmental Politics, New Delhi: Oxford University Press.

Henson, Robert, 2006, The Rough Guide to Climate Change, London: Rough Guides Ltd., (Alongwith Penguin Books).

Hinrichs, Roger, A. and Merlin Kleinbach, 2002, Energy: Its use and the Environment, Singapore: Thomson Learning.

Toman, Michael, A., Ujjayant Chakravorty and Sreekant Gupta, 2004, India and Global Climate Change, New Delhi: Oxford University Press.

Further Reading

Hansen, James, 2009, Storms of my Grandchildren, London: Bloomsbury.

Lynas, Mark, 2007, Six Degrees: Our Future on a Hotter Planet, London: Fourth Estate (Harper Collins)

Monbiot, George, 2006, Heat How we can stop the Planet Burning, Allen Lane (Penguin Books).

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Understand the scientific concepts and history of climate change	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Fa, Co	15	0
CO2	Describe the factors influencing climate change	PO 2	PSO 1, PSO 2, PSO 3	Un	Со	15	0
CO3	Examine the environmental,	PO 2	PSO 3	An	Co	10	0

	social and economic impacts of climate change on global, national and Kerala scenarios						
CO4	Appraise the mitigation and adaptation measures for climate change	PO 2, PO 3	PSO 2	Ev	Co, Pr	5	0
CO5	Compare the global, national and state level initiatives for addressing climate change	PO 2	PSO 3	Cr	Pr	10	0
CO6	Report the impacts of climate change based on field visit	PO 2, PO 3	PSO 5	Cr	Pr	10	7

TERM	IINOLOGIES USED
CO	Course Outcome
PO	Programme Outcome
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome
CL	Cognitive Level
Re	Remember
Un	Understand
Ap	Apply
An	Analyse
Ev	Evaluate
Cr	Create
KC	Knowledge Category
Fa	Factual
Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

SEMESTER II

CORE:

MUES-C 6214: Natural Resource Management

(4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

CO1: Understand the concepts and approaches of natural resource management, ecosystem services and their conservation.

CO2: Understand the political environment in natural resource management

CO3: Explains the relationship between the concepts of natural resource development and poverty inequality

CO4: Explaining the different types of natural resources

CO5: Understanding international and national resource consumption patterns

CO6: Introducing technology for natural resource management

CO7: Understand the legal framework for resource management

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Natural Resources: Concept, Classification. Factors Affecting Resource Availability and Distribution. Environmental, Social, and Economic Dimensions of Resource Management. Natural Resources and Development. Poverty in Developing Countries, Resource Scarcity, and Causes of Poverty. Evolution and History of Resource Management Models. Conflicts Related to Resource Utilization: Resource Utilization, Availability. Natural Resources - Marginalization, Gender, Inequality. Political Ecology of Natural Resource Management.

Unit 2

Forest Resources: Forests and wildlife resources, current status, distribution, usage, services (water cycle, carbon sequestration, etc.), overexploitation, deforestation, timber consumption, mining, dams, the impact on tribal communities, forest products. Conservation and management strategies in developed and developing countries. Kerala case studies.

Food Resources: Global food issues, changes due to agriculture and overgrazing, impacts of modern agriculture, problems related to chemical fertilizers and pesticides. Kerala case studies.

Unit 3

Land Resources: Land resources, land use classification, desertification. Land resource management and key issues. Kerala case studies.

Water Resources: Surface and groundwater usage and exploitation, drought, conflicts, dams – benefits and issues, water ecology, and management. Water sources. Kerala case studies.

Mineral Resources: Usage and exploitation, environmental impacts of extraction and use of mineral resources. Kerala case studies.

Energy Resources: Increasing energy needs, renewable and non-renewable energy sources, use of alternative energy sources. Kerala case studies.

Unit 4

Approaches to Resource Management: Ecological approach (Ecorestoration, afforestation projects, etc.), economic approach (Industrial revolution, capitalism, neo-liberalization, LPG policies, ownership structures, externalities, Pigovian tax, Coase theorem, valuation methods - compensatory payment, contingent valuation), technical approach, social approach (integrated resource management strategies), impacts of approaches. Legal framework for resource management (IPR, laws, and policies).

Management of Common Resources: International scenario - oceans, climate, international fisheries and management commissions. Antarctica: evolution as an international resource management regime. National scenario - sustainable agriculture, non-timber forest products (NTFP), community tourism, responsible tourism, sustainable tourism.

Unit 5

Group project on environmental/economic/technical/social aspects of natural resource management. Classes and discussions based on topics suggested by students focusing on natural resource management.

References

A Group of Authors, 2011, Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapuram Environmental Review,

Manoj M Swamy, 2015, Remote Sensing, Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapuram.

Agarwal, A and Gibson, C.C., 1999, Enchantment and Disenchantment: The Role of Community in Natural Resource Conservation, World Development, Vol. 27, No.4 pp. 629-649.

Berkes, Fickret, J. Colding and C. Folke. 2000. Rediscovery of traditional ecological knowledge as adaptive management. Ecological Applications 1 (5), pp. 1251-1262.

Brosius, J.P. A Lowenhaupt Tsing and C. Zerner, 1998, Representing communities: Histories and politics of communities - based on natural resource management Society and Natural Resources, 11 (2): 157-168.

Brosius, J.P., A. Lowenhaupt Tsing and C. Zerner. 1998. Representing communities: Histories and politics of community-based natural resource management. Society & Natural Resources, 11(2).pp. 157-168.

Ostrom. E, 1990, Governing the commons. The evolution of institutions for collective action. Cambridge

Paul R. 2004, Political Ecology: A critical Introduction, Blackwell publishing company.

Ramakrishnan P.S. 2001. Ecology & Sustainable Development. National Book Trust, India.

Shailendra K. Singh, Subhash C, Kundu and Shobhu Sing, 1998, Disaster Management, New Delhi, Mittal Publications.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Understand the concepts and approaches of natural resource management, ecosystem services and their conservation.	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Fa	6	0
CO2	Understand the political environment in natural resource management	PO 2	PSO 3	Un	Fa	6	0
CO3	Explains the relationship between the concepts of natural resource development and poverty inequality	PO 2	PSO 3	Un	Fa	6	0
CO4	Explaining the different types of natural resources	PO 2, PO 3	PSO 2	Un	Fa	8	0
CO5	Understanding international and national resource consumption patterns	PO 2, PO 3	PSO 5	An	Со	8	0
CO6	Introducing technology for natural resource management	PO 2	PSO 5	Ev	Co	12	0
CO7	Understand the legal framework for resource	PO 3	PSO 5	Cr	Pr	15	5

management				

CO1: CO2: Understand the political environment in natural resource management

CO3: Explains the relationship between the concepts of natural resource development and poverty inequality

CO4: Explaining the different types of natural resources

CO5: Understanding international and national resource consumption patterns

CO6: Introducing technology for natural resource management

CO7: Understand the legal framework for resource management

TERM	TERMINOLOGIES USED					
CO	Course Outcome					
PO	Programme Outcome					
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome					
CL	Cognitive Level					
Re	Remember					
Un	Understand					
Ap	Apply					
An	Analyse					
Ev	Evaluate					
Cr	Create					
KC	Knowledge Category					
Fa	Factual					
Co	Conceptual					
Pr	Procedural					
Me	Metacognitive					

SEMESTER II

CORE:

MUES-C 6215: Research Methodology

(4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

CO1. Understand the basic concepts, types and stages of research.

CO2. Explain scientific methods of sampling and data collection.

CO3. Understand the basic statistical methods and tools used in science and social science research.

CO4. Develop data analysis and interpretation skill.

CO5. Understand the methods of participatory research.

CO6. Develops skills in writing scientific and research reports.

CO7. Understand the basic concept of research quality indicators and research ethics.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Research: Definition, Origin, Meaning, Objectives, Qualities and Criteria for Good Research. Types of research (Theoretical, Applied, Descriptive, Historical, Observational, Experimental, Qualitative, Quantitative).

Unit 2

Different Stages of Research: Formulating research problem, Extensive Literature Survey, Development of working Hypothesis, Preparing Research Design, Determining Sample Design, Sampling Strategies: Probability Sampling (Simple Random Sampling, Systematic Sampling, Stratified Sampling, Cluster Sampling, multi-stage sampling). Non-probability sampling (Convenient sampling, Judgment sampling, Quota sampling, Snowball sampling). Data collection, Execution of the Project, Analysis of data, Generalisations and Interpretations, Preparation of Thesis Writing.

Unit 3

Data Collection and Analysis: Data collection - primary data collection methods (observation, interview, questionnaire, schedule), Secondary data collection, Data Analysis: Editing, coding, classification, tabulation, table, graphs. Familiarizing the basic concept of statistical methods used in data analysis (Measures of Central Tendency & Dispersion, Standard Error, measurement of Skewness & Kurtosis, Correlation Analysis, Regression Analysis, ANOVA, Hypothesis testing- t-test, F-test, Chi-Square test. Basic Concepts of Non Parametric Test - Kruskal-Wallis test, Mann-Whitney U test. Wilcoxon Test). Data analysis using softwares.

Unit 4

Methodology of Participatory Research: Different types of participatory research methods - Rapid Rural Appraisal, Participatory Rural Appraisal, Ethnography, case study, Focus Group Discussion.

Unit 5

Research and Related Components: Footnote, Reference Preparation, Various Models of Reference. Preparation of Research Papers / Research Report (Technical Report, Popular Report) / Synopsis. Differences between Seminars, Symposiums and Workshops. ISSN, ISBN. Research Quality Indicators: Impact Factor, h-index. Research proposal preparation and funding agencies.Research Ethics.Plagiarism.

Additional classes and discussion on topics suggested by students based on research methodology.

References

Dr.Ashok D'Cruz, 2019, Gaveshanathinte Reethiyum Neethiyum - Pavanatma Publishers Pvt Ltd. Kozhikode

Dr. Vimalkumar V., 2022, Gaveshanasahayi.ISBN: 978-93-5445-397-7

Garson, G.D. (2022), Data Analytics for the Social Sciences - Applications in R, Routledge,

Stockemer, D. (2019), Quantitative Methods for the Social Sciences: A Practical Introduction with Examples in SPSS and Stata. Springer International Publishing.

Llaudet. E. and Imai, K. (2022), Data Analysis for Social Science: A Friendly and Practical Introduction. Princeton University

Goode, William, J., Paul K. Hatt, 1981, Methods in Social Research, McGraw Hill.

Hawkins, Clifford, F., Marco Sorgi, 1985, Research: How to plan, speak and write about it, Berlin: Springer-Verlag.

Kothari, C.R., 2004, Research Methodology: Methods and Techniques, New age International Publishers Ltd, New Delhi.

Kothari, C.R., Garg, G. 2014, Research Methodology: Methods and Techniques, New age International Publishers Ltd, New Delhi.

Panneerselvam, R., 2014, Research Methodology, PHI Learning Private Limited

New Delhi.

Neuman, William Lawrence, 2009, Social Research Methods: Qualitative and Quantitative Approaches, Pearson/Allyn and Bacon.

Ranjith Kumar, 2014, Research Methodology. Saga Publications Private Ltd.New Delhi.

Wilkinson, T.S., Bhandarkar, P.L., 2003, Methodology and Techniques of SocialResearch, Himalaya Publishing House.

Young, Pauline, V., Calvin F. Schmid, 2012, Scientific Social Surveys and Research, Literary Licensing.

TAGGING:

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	КС	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Understand the basic concepts, types and stages of research	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Co	10	0
CO2	Explain scientific methods of sampling and data collection	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Co	10	0
CO3	Apply basic statistical methods and tools used in science and social science research	PO 2	PSO 1	Ap	Pr	10	0
CO4	Develop data analysis and interpretation skill.	PO 2	PSO 1	Ev	Co, Pr	10	0
CO5	Understand the methods of participatory research.	PO 2, PO 3	PSO 1	Ev	Со	10	0
CO6	Develops skills in writing scientific and research reports.	PO 3	PSO 6	Cr	Pr	12	2
CO7	Understand the basic concept of research quality indicators and research ethics.	PO3	PSO 6	Un	Со	10	0

TERMINOLOGIES USED

CO	Course Outcome
PO	Programme Outcome
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome
CL	Cognitive Level
Re	Remember
Un	Understand
Ap	Apply
An	Analyse
Ev	Evaluate
Cr	Create
KC	Knowledge Category
Fa	Factual
Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

SEMESTER III

CORE:

MUSES 6315 Field Visit/Study Tour report (2 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

- CO1. Discover an integrative approach to environmental issues with a focus on sustainability.
- CO2. Examine the real world situations in and around a selected ecosystem.
- CO3. Analyze the field data to identify environmental problems and its sustainable solutions.
- CO4. Apply the concepts of environmental management and its applications in environmental problem solving.
- CO5. Appraise the activities of the common public, organizations and institutions in environmental conservation.
- CO6. Develop skills to analyze field observations and to write report.

COURSE CONTENT:

Students are required to visit locations emphasizing environmental conservation and submit a short report on their findings (up to 30 pages, including photographs).

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Discover an integrative approach to environmental issues with a focus on sustainability.	PO3	PSO3	Un	Pr	1	14
CO2	Examine the real world situations in and around a selected ecosystem	PO3	PSO3	Ap	Pr	1	14
CO3	Analyze the field data to identify environmental problems and its sustainable solutions	PO3	PSO3	An	Pt	1	14
CO4	Apply the concepts of environmental management and its applications in environmental problem solving.	PO3	SO3	p	Pr	1	14
CO5	Appraise the activities of the common public, organizations and institutions in environmental conservation.	PO3	SO3	Ev	Pr	1	14
CO6	Develop skills to analyze field observations and to write report.	PO3	SO7	Cr	Pr	1	6

TERM	TERMINOLOGIES USED					
CO	Course Outcome					
PO	Programme Outcome					
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome					
CL	Cognitive Level					
Re	Remember					
Un	Understand					
Ap	Apply					
An	Analyse					
Ev	Evaluate					
Cr	Create					

KC	Knowledge Category
Fa	Factual
Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

MODEL QUESTION PAPER

7.

UNIVERSITY EMBLEM

THUNCHATH EZHUTHACHAN MALAYALAM UNIVERSITY

NAME OF EXAMINATION MONTH – YEAR

COURSE CODE

PROGRAMME TITLE

COURSE TITLE

TIME: 3HRS MAXIMUM MARKS: 70

I.Answer all questions (Cognitive Level: Remembering/ Understanding) 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. II.Answer any six questions not exceeding two pages (Cognitive Level: Analyse/ Apply) 6.

- 8.
- 9.
- 10.
- 11.
- 12.
- 13.

III.Answer any two questions not exceeding five pages (2X12=24)

(Cognitive Level: Apply/ Analyse/ Evaluate/ Create)

- 14.
- 15.
- 16.

SEMESTER III

CORE:

MUSES-C 6320 Environmental Chemistry and Analytical Techniques (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

- CO1. Describe the basic concepts of environmental chemistry.
- CO2. Explain the physical and chemical properties of air, water and soil.
- CO3. Explain the types and consequences of toxic chemicals.
- CO4. Understand the principles of analytical techniques and instruments.
- CO5. Develop skills to apply analytical techniques in environmental chemistry.
- CO6. Explain the concepts of green chemistry.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Environmental Chemistry: Concept and Scope of Environmental Chemistry, Major environmental segments. Natural cycles of the Environment: Endogenic and Exogenic cycles. Laws of thermodynamics, heat transfer processes, Mass and Energy transfer across the various interfaces, material balance. Fundamentals of Environmental Chemistry.; Stoichiometry, Gibbs' energy, Chemical potential, chemical equilibrium, acid-- base reaction. solubility product,

solubility of gases in water, the carbonate system. Unsaturated and saturated hydrocarbons, radioisotopes.

Unit 2

Atmospheric chemistry: Structure and Composition of Atmosphere, Particles, ions and radicals in the atmosphere, Earth's Radiation Balance, chemical and photochemical reactions in the atmosphere, Oxygen and Ozone chemistry, Ozone hole, Photochemical smog, Acid rain, Chemical processes in the formation of inorganic and organic particulate matter, Peroxyacyl nitrates (PAN), Volatile Organic Carbon (VOC), aerosol chemistry.

Aquatic chemistry: The physical and chemical properties of water, physical chemistry of sea water, complexation in natural water and wastewater, sedimentation, coagulation, filtration, pH and Redox potential (Eh).

Soil Chemistry: Structure and Composition of soil, weathering of rocks- physical, chemical and biological processes. Factors controlling the formation of soil; soil profile and classification of soil. water and air in soil, Inorganic and organic components of soil, acid-base and ion exchange reactions in soils, macro and micronutrients in soil, Nitrogen, Phosphorus and Sulphur pathways, NPK in soils. The role of microorganisms in soil.

Unit 3

Toxic chemicals: Pesticides: Classification & Consequences - Organochlorine, Organophosphate, Carbamates, Dioxin, Furan, Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs), Polynuclear Aromatic Hydrocarbons (PAHs).

Biochemistry of heavy metals (mercury, cadmium, lead, chromium) and trace metals (arsenic, selenium). Bioaccumulation & Biomagnification. Toxicity and bioconcentration of heavy metals, speciation of heavy metals. Emerging contaminants, Persistent Organic Pollutants (POP), carcinogens in air and water.

Unit 4

Fundamentals of Analytical Methods: Different type of Microscopes: Light Microscope, Electron Microscope - SEM, TEM - Working Principles and Uses, Titrimetry: Acid - Base Titration, Indicators, Environmental application of titrimetric analysis. Gravimetry. Complexometric titration, Colorimetry, Spectrophotometry, Beer-Lambert law.

Spectrophotometer: Types & uses (UV- Vis, AAS, ICP-AES, ICP-MS). Flame photometry. Fluorimetry: Fluorescence and Phosphorescence. Chromatographic Methods, (Paper Chromatography, TLC, GC, HPLC, GC-MS). Centrifuge; Types, Uses, Electrophoresis: Basics, Classification and Applications. Fundamentals and Applications of XRF, XRD, NMR, FTIR.

Unit 5

Green Chemistry: Definition & Principles of Green Chemistry, History and Development of Green Chemistry, Role of Chemistry in Addressing Environmental Problems, Emerging Trends in Green Chemistry, Role of Green Chemistry in Sustainable Development, Case Studies and Discussion.

Additional classes and discussion on topics suggested by students based on Environmental Chemistry and Analytical Techniques

References

Ramachandran Kodappalli, Kalesh R. Science Encyclopedia, Dronacharya Publication Kozhikode 2014,

Papootty K., Balakrishnancheruppa (Editors), 2016, Dictionary of Science, Kerala Sastra Sahitya Parishad.

Sivadas, S (Editor), 2012, Sastram Ethralalitham, Volume 3.

Thumbaman Thomas, 2012, Encyclopaedia of Environment, Kerala State Encyclopaedia Institute, Thiruvananthapuram

Anastas, P. T. and Warner, J. C. 1998, Green Chemistry: Theory and Practice, Oxford University Press.

Christian, G.D. 2000, Analytical Chemistry, 6th edition, John Wiley & Sons.

Chopra, J.K., 2019, General Science and Technology, Unique Publishers, New Delhi.

Clark, J. and Macquarrie, D. 2002, "Handbook of Green Chemistry & Technology", Blackwell Science.

De.A.K., 1994, Environmental Chemistry. New Age International Ltd. New Delhi.

Eving, GW., 1985, Instrumental Methods of Chemical Analysis, 5th Ed. McGraw Hill Book Company.

Lancaster, M. 2010, Green Chemistry. An Introductory Text, 2nd Ed., RSC Publishing,

Manahan, S.E., 1999, Environmental Chemistry, Lewis Publishers, USA. Publishing, Cambridge.

Radojecic M. and Bashkin V.N., 2007, Practical Environmental Analysis. RSC

Santra, S.C., 2004, Environmental Sciences. New Central Book Agency, Kolkata.

Skoog D.A., F.J. Holler and Nieman, 2003, Principles of Instrumental Methods, 5th Ed., Thomson Asia Pvt. Ltd., Singapore.

Thomous S. Spiro and William M. Stiglicini, 2002, Chemistry of the Environment, Prentice Hall of India Pvt. Ltd.

Tundo, P., Perosa, A. and Zecchini, F. (Eds.), 2007, Methods and Reagents for Green Chemistry.An introduction, Wiley-Interscience.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL / LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Describe the basic concepts of environmental chemistry	PO2	PSO 1	Un	Co	8	
CO2	Explain the physical and chemical properties of air, water and soil	PO2	PSO 1	Un	Со	15	
CO3	Explain the types and consequences of toxic chemicals	PO2	PSO 3	Ap	Со	12	
CO4	Understand the principles of analytical techniques and instruments	PO3	PSO 1	Un	Со	15	
CO5	Develop skills to apply analytical techniques in environmental chemistry	PO3	PSO 5	Ap	Pr	14	
CO6	Explain the concepts of green chemistry	PO2	PSO 1, PSO 2	Un	Со	8	

TERMINOLOGIES USED	
CO	Course Outcome
PO	Programme Outcome
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome
CL	Cognitive Level
Re	Remember
Un	Understand
Ap	Apply
An	Analyse

Ev	Evaluate
Cr	Create
KC	Knowledge Category
Fa	Factual
Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

SEMESTER III

CORE:

MUSES-C 6321 Conservation Ecology (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

- CO1. Illustrate the basic principles of environmental conservation.
- CO2. Explain the benefits of environmental conservation and the importance of ecosystem services
- CO3. Understand the process of species extinction and its causes
- CO4. Evaluate different methods for species conservation and its management
- CO5. Illustrate the importance of global environmental conservation efforts
- CO6. Develop skills to explore and evolve ways to resolve environmental conservation issues

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Population and Environmental Conservation: Fitness and Viability of Population in Ecosystems, Concept of Minimum Viable Population, Heterozygosity and Fitness, Pattern of Diversity, Rarity, Endemism, Extinction Vortices. Reproductive Metrics: Breeding Habitats, Mating Systems, Inbreeding Depression, Genetic Bottleneck, Hardy-Weinberg's Principle, Genetic Constraints. Social Processes: Community Stability and Structure, Coadaptation, Coevolution, Keystone Species, Dominant Species, Indicator Species, Umbrella Species, Inbreeding Depression in Natural and Artificial Habitats, Outbreeding Depression. Conservation of species facing rarity and extinction threats.

Unit 2

Extinction: Global deforestation rates and extinction threats, Causes of Extinction: Habitat Destruction, Industrialization, Hunting, Spread of Invasive Species, Competition, Diseases. Extinction through Geological Time Scale, Mass Extinction. Current Extinction Trends.

Unit 3

Conservation Methods and Reserve Design: In-situ Conservation (Biosphere Reserves, National Parks, Sanctuaries, Sacred Groves, etc.), Ex-situ Conservation (Botanical Gardens, Zoological Gardens, Gene Banks, Seed Banks, Tissue Culture). Species-Environment Relationships, Island Biogeography, Habitat Fragmentation, Ecotones, Edge Effect, Faunal Relaxation Rates, Reserve Size, SLOSS Studies, Biological Dynamics of Forest Fragments Project (BDFFP) – Amazon.

Unit 4

Environmental Conservation Efforts: Restoration, Recovery, and Rehabilitation of Ecosystems (Actions and Stages in the Kerala Context). Overview of Global Protected Area Network, Protected Areas and Operations (UNESCO), Biodiversity Hotspots (IUCN) Conservation Categories (WCMC, CITES), Convention on Biological Diversity - National Biodiversity Targets, Role of Environmental Organizations in Conservation Efforts.

Unit 5

Biodiversity Assessment Methods in Aquatic Ecosystems: Identification and Collection Methods of Plant and Animal Assemblages in Aquatic Ecosystems: Plankton (Bottle Samples, Plankton Pumps, Plankton Nets). Fish (Various Nets, Traditional Methods). Modern Trends in Biodiversity Assessment. Classes and Discussions on Topics Suggested by Students Based on Environmental Conservation Knowledge.

References

Achuthan A., 2001, An Introduction to Environmental Studies, Kerala Science Literature Council.

Pothuval P.K., 2011, Biodiversity in the World of Wildlife, Chinta Publications. George K., 2013, Wild Animals in India, Sahityakaranga Sangam Sahayakaganam

Joy MS, 2014, Wildlife Sanctuaries in Kerala, Kerala Language Institute

Suresh Mannarasala, 2019, Mangroves, DC. Books, Kottayam

Karunakaran CK, 2012, Climate Change and Forests, Kerala Language Institute

Andrew S. Pullin. 2002. Conservation Biology. Cambridge University Press, UK.

Primack. R. B. 1998 .Essentials of conservation Biology, Sinauer Associates.

Chapman J. L and Reiss M J .1992. Ecology-Principles and Applications, Cambridge

University Press, Cambridge

Colin R, Townsend, Michael Begon and John L Harper .2012. Essentials of Ecology, third

Edn, Blackwell publishing

Groombridge B. (Ed 1992, Global Biodiversity- Status of the Earth's Living Resources,

Chapman and Hall, London

Nayar, MP. 1996. Hot spots of Endemic Plants of India, Nepal and Bhutan. TBGRI, Trivandrum

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL / LAB/FIELD HOURS	
CO1	Illustrate the basic principles of environmental conservation.	PO2, PO3	PSO 1, PSO3	Un	Со	10		
CO2	Explain the benefits of environmental conservation and the importance of ecosystem services	PO2, PO3	PSO 1, PSO 3, PSO 4	Un	Fa, Co	10		
CO3	Understand the process of species extinction and its causes	PO2	PSO 1, PSO5	Un	Fa,	12		
CO4	Evaluate different methods for species conservation and its	PO2, PO3	PSO 5, PSO 6	Ev	Co, Pr	14		

	management						
CO5	Illustrate the importance of global environmental conservation efforts	PO2, PO3	PSO 4, PSO 5, PSO 6	Un	Co, Pr	10	
CO6	Develop skills to explore and evolve ways to resolve environmental conservation issues	PO3, PO4	PSO 4, PSO 5, PSO 6	Cr	Co, Pr	18	

TEDA						
IERN	TERMINOLOGIES USED					
CO	Course Outcome					
PO	Programme Outcome					
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome					
CL	Cognitive Level					
Re	Remember					
Un	Understand					
Ap	Apply					
An	Analyse					
Ev	Evaluate					
Cr	Create					
KC	Knowledge Category					
Fa	Factual					
Co	Conceptual					
Pr	Procedural					
Me	Metacognitive					

SEMESTER III

CORE:

MUSES-C 6322 Environmental Geosciences (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

CO 1: Understand the concepts of geological process

- CO 2: Explain the concepts of hydrology and hydrogeology
- CO 3: Analyse the causes, effects and mitigation measures of natural hazards
- CO 4: Discuss the principles and applications of remote sensing
- CO 5: Explain the fundamental principles and concepts of mapping
- CO 6: Describe the principles and applications of geographical information system

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Origin and Evolution of Earth: Internal structure of earth - core, mantle, crust, Plate tectonics— seafloor spreading and continental drift; forces acting on the surface of the earth - tectonic and diastrophic forces, ocean and ocean movements, geological time scale. Motions of the earth and seasons. Earth-sun relationship.Insolation and its latitudinal and seasonal variation. Earths' thermal environment and seasons, coriolis force, pressure gradient, meteorological factors-air temperature, humidity, clouds, precipitation, wind. Formation of Minerals and Rocks - igneous, sedimentary and metamorphic rocks. Weathering process, Mineral resources in India and Kerala, Environmental impacts of mining and quarrying.

Unit 2

Water resources: Distribution of water on earth - global, national and regional; hydrology and hydrogeology, water sources types – surface water, ground water; water availability and uses. Drainage basin–definition, characteristics, drainage pattern, stream classification and ordering. Groundwater: Source, occurrence and movement of groundwater, water table, Aquifer types (aquifer, aquitard, aquiclude), Groundwater recharging, Rainwater harvesting, Watershed management: Concepts, Socioeconomic aspects of watershed management. Isotope hydrology: concepts and applications.

Unit 3

Natural hazards: Causes, effects, prevention, prediction and mitigation-Earthquakes, landslides, floods, volcanic eruption, cyclones, drought, forest fire, landslips, tsunami, cloud bursts, coastal erosion.

Unit 4

Remote sensing: Basic concepts and processes in remote sensing, data acquisition - energy sources and radiation principles. Active and Passive Remote Sensing; Special features of remote sensing. Aerial Remote Sensing, Satellite Remote Sensing, Types of Sensors, Advantages and applications of Remote sensing.

Unit 5

Mapping and Geographical Information System (GIS): Theories and Principles of Mapping: Definition, history, Map projections, different types of map projections, scale of the map, different types of Maps. Geographical Information System (GIS): Introduction: definition, historical evolution, components, basic principles; Data models: vector and raster data; spatial and non-spatial data; Spatial Analysis: measurements; queries; buffering, map overlay; network analysis; spatial interpolation – TIN, DEM, DSM; Advances and Applications of GIS, Global Positioning System (GPS).

References

Achuthan, A Unnikrishnan Nambeesan, K. M. Abdulhamid, E.2016. Uyirneeru, Sasthra Sahithya Parishath

Suseela, P. 2014 Jalavum Jalasmrakshanavum, Kerala Language Institute.

InsightResearchTeam, 2016, EarthWonders, InsightPublica

Subhash Chandra Bose V, 2017, Mazhakoythum Jalasamrakshanavum DC Life Publishers.

Sreedharan K. 2013, Paristhithiyum Vikasanavum-Kerala padangal, Kerala Language Institute

Shivdas, S. 2012, Sasthram ethra lalitham, Volume 6

Ramachandran Nair, CG Gopinathan Nair, K. Rajasekaran Nair, 2014, Mineral Sands of Kerala, Kerala Language Institute

Byju K. R, 2019, Bhoomi undakunnathengane DC Books, Kottyam.

Manoj M. Swamy, 2015, Remote Sensing, Kerala Language Institute Thiruvananthapuram

A group of authors, 2001, Environmental Perspective, Kerala Language Institute

Thumbaman Thomas 2012, Kerala State Encyclopaedia Institute of Environmental Sciences Thiruvananthapuram.

Anji Reddi, M. Textbook of Remote sensing and Geographical Information Systems, B.S.

publications, Hyderabad

Arya, S.P. 1999. Air Pollution Meteorology and Dispersion, Oxford University Press, London.

Berry.F.M. E.Bollay and N.R.Beers. 1974, Hand Book of Meteorology

Burbank, D.W. & Anderson, R.S. 2012. Tectonic Geomorphology. Wiley and Blackwell Publications, a John Wiley and Sons, Ltd.

Clark, I.D and Fritz, P., 1997. Environmental Isotopes in Hydrogeology. Lewis publishers, New York. 328p.

Lillesand, T. M. and Kiefer, R. W. 1987.Remote Sensing and Image Interpretation. John Wiley and Sons, New York.Limited. 236p.

Reghunath, H.M.1996, Hydrology – Principles, analysis and design New Age International Publisher.

Routledge, N.Y. 17. Narayan.L.R.A., 1999. Remote Sensing and its applications. Universities.

Savindra Singh, 2015, Climatology, Pravalika Publications, Allahabad.

Singh, V.P. 1994, Elementary Hydrology. Prentice-Hall of India.

Stephen Wise. 2002. GIS basics, Taylor and Francis, New York.

Strahler, A. N. 1969, Physical geography, Third Edition, John Wiley and Sons, N.Y.

Strahler, A.N. and Strahler, A.H. 1987. Physical Geography.

Strahler, A.V. and Strahler, A.A. 1973. Environmental Geoscience, Wiley International.

Todd, D.K. and Mays, L.W. 2005. Ground Water Hydrology. Wiley India Private Ltd.

Vaidya, K.S. 1987. Environmental Geology, Tata McGraw-Hill Publishers

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	C L	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Understand the concepts of geological process	PO2	PSO 1	Un	Co	15	
CO2	Explain the concepts of hydrology and hydrogeology	PO2	PSO 1	Un	Co	15	
CO3	Analyse the causes, effects and mitigation measures of natural hazards	PO2, PO3	PSO 1, PSO 3, PSO 6	An	Co	10	
CO4	Discuss the principles and applications of remote sensing	PO2, PO3	PSO 6	Un	Co	12	
CO5	Explain the fundamental principles and concepts of mapping	PO2, PO3	PSO1, PSO3, PSO 6	Ap	Co	10	
CO6	Describe the principles and applications of geographical information system	PO2, PO3	PSO1, PSO 6	Un	Со	10	

TERM	TERMINOLOGIES USED				
CO	Course Outcome				
PO	Programme Outcome				
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome				
CL	Cognitive Level				
Re	Remember				
Un	Understand				
Ap	Apply				
An	Analyse				
Ev	Evaluate				

Cr	Create
KC	Knowledge Category
Fa	Factual
Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

SEMESTER III

CORE:

MUSES-C 6323 Environmental Pollution and Control (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

- CO1. Understand the types and science of environmental pollution.
- CO2. Evaluate the effects of pollution on plants, animals and human health
- CO3. Develop ability to link cause and effects of pollution.
- CO4. Evaluate the controlling methods of environmental pollution.
- CO5. Assess the role of government and NGOs in controlling environmental pollution
- CO6. Develop skills to solve environmental pollution problems.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Air Pollution: Definition, sources (natural and man-made) and different types of air pollution (indoor, outdoor and transboundary air pollution). Air Pollutants: Primary-Secondary Pollutants, Gaseous Pollutants, Organic Air Pollutants, Volatile Organic Pollutants Dispersion of Air Pollutants, Mixing Height/Depth, Lapse Rate), Effect of climatic factors on air pollution, size and structure of plume – Gaussian plume model. Impact of air pollutants on plants, animals, materials, climate and human health, air borne diseases, aeroallergnes. Control of gaseous

pollutants: adsorption. Adsorption, Absorption, Condensation, Combustion (including catalytic combustion) and particle removal devices-Centrifugal collectors, wet collectors, settling chamber, fabric filters, electrostatic precipitators. Controlling methods of indoor air pollution and industrial air pollution. Emissions from vehicles: pollutants, emission standards and methods of control. Urban air quality (with special reference to major cities in India). Biomonitoring of air pollution (biological indicators of air pollutants. Indian national ambient air quality standards, Air quality index, Air quality monitoring techniques. Air pollution related case studies-Kerala scenario.

Unit 2

Water Pollution: Definition, Sources (natural and man-made), Surface water pollution: Sources, Contaminants (physical, chemical, biological), Nutrients and eutrophication, Heavy metal pollution-biomagnification. Impact of water pollution on plants, animals and human health. Marine pollution and its consequences.

Oil pollution –sources and its effects on birds and fish. Water Quality monitoring techniques. Water quality standards (National and International), Water quality index. Biomonitoring of water pollution, isotopes in pollution monitoring. Water pollution control methods. Drinking water treatment methods. Water pollution related case studies- Kerala scenario.

Unit 3

Soil Pollution: Definition, Sources (natural and anthropogenic), Wastes and pollutants in soil, Pesticides and their effects on soil components, residual toxicity, and pollution. Different kinds of synthetic fertilizers and their interactions with soil components. Industrial effluents of different kinds, their interactions with soil components. Changes in characteristics of soil by waste disposal. Soil erosion and control methods. Control of soil pollution: sanitary and secured landfills. Remediation of contaminated soils. Soil microorganisms and their functions. Soil quality parameters, sampling, Physico-chemical analysis of soil quality, Trace element analysis in soil.

Unit 4

Noise Pollution: Sources (indoor and outdoor noise pollution, properties of sound, Effects of noise pollution. Noise measurement, Noise pollution standards, Noise pollution control and abatement measures. Case Studies.

Thermal Pollution: Definition and sources, chemical and biological effects of thermal pollution, effects on water quality. Case Studies.

Radioactive Pollution: sources, causes, consequences. Biological effects of ionizing radiations, radiation exposure and radiation standards. Case Studies

Unit 5

Environmental Pollution control policies and Plans: Role of state/central pollution control boards, local self-governments, NGOs to control the environmental pollution. National River conservation plan-Namami Gange and Yamuna Action Plan.Restoration of lakes. National water mission.Jal Jeevan Mission etc.

Additional classes and discussion on topics suggested by students based on Environmental pollution and control.

References

NN Ramankutty, 2015, Mannaum Manushyanum, Theerabhumi Books.

Suresh Mannarasala, 2005, Pollution, DC. Books

Dr Achuthan, 2016, Paristhithipadanathinu oru aamugham, Kerala sasthra sahithya Parishad

Thumbaman Thomas, 2012, An Introduction to Environmental Studies Kerala State Encyclopedia Kerala State Encyclopedia Institute Thiruvananthapuram

Abbasi SA, 1998, Environmental pollution and its control, Cogent.international, Pondicherry.

Agarwal, S,K, 2017, Air Pollution, APH Publishing Corparation, New Delhi.

Barbara Woodworth Saigo, William P. Cunningham, Mary Ann Cunningham, 007, Environmental Science: A Global Concern, McGraw-Hill Education - Europe.

Gaur G 1997, Noise pollution and its management, Sarup & Sons, New Delhi.

Gupta, O.P, 2016, Elements of Environmental Pollution Control, Khanna Book Publishing, CO.(P) Ltd., New Delhi.

Nebel Bemard J. and Wright Richard T, 1999, Environmental science, Prentice Hall International New Jersey.

Rao C.S., 2018, Environmental Pollution Control Engineering, New Age International Publishers, Third edition, New Delhi.

Raymond W. Miller and Roy L. Donalvee, 1997, Soils in Our Environment, 7th Ed, Prentice Hall of India Pvt. Ltd.

Sharma, B.K., 2001, Water Pollution, Goel Publication House, Meerut.

Wadhwa Y. 2009, Air Pollution: Causes and Control, Cyber Tech Publications, New Delhi.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL / LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Understand the types and science of environmental pollution.	PO3	PSO 1, PSO 3	Un	Co	10	**
CO2	Evaluate the effects of pollution on plants, animals and human health	PO3	PSO 1, PSO 3	An	Co	18	
СОЗ	Develop ability to link cause and effects of pollution.	PO3	PSO 3	Ap	Co	16	
CO4	Evaluate the controlling methods of environmental pollution.	PO3	PSO 3, PSO 6	Ev	Co	18	
CO5	Assess the role of government and NGOs in controlling environmental pollution	PO3	PSO 3	Ev	Co	10	
CO6	Develop skills to solve environmental pollution problems	PO3	PSO 5, PSO 6	Cr	Co	12	

TERN	TERMINOLOGIES USED				
CO	CO Course Outcome				
PO	Programme Outcome				
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome				
CL	Cognitive Level				
Re	Remember				
Un	Understand				
Ap	Apply				
An	Analyse				
Ev	Evaluate				
Cr	Create				
KC	Knowledge Category				
Fa	Factual				
Co	Conceptual				
Pr	Procedural				

Me Metacognitive

SEMESTER III

CORE: MUSES-C 6324 Practical (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

- CO1. Discuss various methods for environmental monitoring.
- CO2. Illustrate the working principle of analytical instruments.
- CO3. Apply various environmental monitoring techniques in the field.
- CO4. Assess the water, soil and air quality using different laboratory techniques.
- CO5. Develop skill for data analysis using softwares.
- CO6. Design and execute experiments independently.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Ecology: Identification of plant and animal flora and fauna and cell count counting. Estimating primary productivity: Light and dark bottle. Water Transparency - Secchi Disk method. Estimation of chlorophyll content, estimation of species area curve method, line transect, Identification and numbering of flora and fauna in aqueous and land ecosystems by quadrate methods (Diversity, Density, Abundance).

Unit 2

Environmental pollution

Water quality assessment: sampling methods, sampling equipment, sample collection, sample storage. Physical factors - color, taste, smell, temperature, turbidity and conductivity. Chemical constituents - acidity, alkalinity, dissolved oxygen, biochemicall oxygen demand, chemical oxygen demand, Oil and grease, total solids, total dissolved solids, total suspended solids, calcium, magnesium, sodium, potassium, sulphate, nitrate, nitrite, phosphate, chloride, fluoride, salinity, iron and heavy metals.

Soil/sediment quality assessment: Sampling methods, sampling tools, sample collection, sample storage.

Physical factors in soil:- Soil composition (Texture), macro density (Bulk Density), moisture content, and

water holding capacity.

Chemical components in soil: - pH, conductivity, total nitrogen, total phosphorous, organic carbon,

organic matter, sodium, potassium, calcium, magnesium, nitrates, phosphate, chloride and sulphate.

Air Quality Assessment: Sampling methods, sampling tools, sample collection, sample storage.

Estimation of the amount of particles-gas pollutants in the air., Estimation of noise levels in

different regions (Residential, Commercial, Industrial and Silent Zone) using Sound Level meter.

Unit 3

Environmental microbiology: Sampling methods, sampling tools, sample collection, sample

storage. Preparation of culture media (Nutrient Agar, Nutrient Broth), isolation techniques, Serial

Dilution, Plating, Purification of Mixed Culture – Streak Plate Technique, Pour plate Technique,

Preparation of Slants, Gram staining, quantification of the amount of coliforms in the water -

Most Probable Number (MPN).

Unit 4

Environmental Geology: Familiarizing with different types of soils, familiarizing with different

types of rocks: igneous rocks, sedimentary rock, metamorphic rock, global positioning system

(GPS) working principle, familiarization with topographic maps: scale, latitude, longitude,

legend. Calculation of the amount of rainfall - rain gauge. Calculation of the amount of humidity

- hygrometer and psychrometer. Wind Rose Diagram, Climatogram. Map creation using various

softwares in GIS technology.

Unit5

Data analysis: Software-assisted data analysis methods (MS Excel, SPSS, etc.)

References

Altmann J., 1974, Observational Study of Behavior: Sampling Methods. Behaviour, Vol. 49. pp. 227-267.

APHA, 2012, Standards methods for the examination of water and wastewater, American Public Health

Association, Washington DC.

Hansell M., 2000, Bird Nests and Construction Behaviour, Cambridge University Press.

Krebs CJ.1999., Ecological Methodology, Menlo ParkCA: Longman.

Maguran A.E., 2004, Measuring Biological Diversity, Blackwell Publishers.

Saxena M.M., 1998, Environmental Analysis: Air, Water and Soil. Agrobotanica. Bikaner, 184 page.

84

Southwood T.R.E and Henderson P.A., 2000, Ecological Methods, Oxford: Blackwell Science.

Trivedi R.K. and Goel P.K. 1986, Chemical and biological method pollution studies, Environmental Publications, Karad, India.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEOR Y HOURS	PRACTICAL / LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Discuss various methods for environmental monitoring	PO 2	PSO 1, PSO 5, PSO 6	Un	Со	5	10
CO2	Illustrate the working principle of analytical instruments	PO 3	PSO 3, PSO 5, PSO 6	Ap	Pr	5	10
CO3	Apply various environmental monitoring techniques in the field	PO 3	PSO 5, PSO 6	Ap	Pr		15
CO4	Assess the water, soil and air quality using different laboratory techniques	PO 3	PSO 6	Ev	Pr		15
CO5	Develop skill for data analysis using softwares	PO 3	PSO 5, PSO 6	Ap	Co, Pr	4	4
CO6	Design and execute experiments independently	PO 3	PSO 5	Cr	Pr		4

TER	TERMINOLOGIES USED			
CO	Course Outcome			
PO	Programme Outcome			
PS	Programme Specific Outcome			
O				
CL	Cognitive Level			
Re	Remember			
Un	Understand			
Ap	Apply			
An	Analyse			
Ev	Evaluate			
Cr	Create			
KC	Knowledge Category			
Fa	Factual			

Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

SEMESTER III

OPEN ELECTIVE: MUEVS-OE 6301 Environmental Health and Education (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the student will be able to

- CO1. Discuss the basic concepts of environmental health and environmental education.
- CO2. Explain communicable, contagious and occupational health hazards.
- CO3. Explain urbanization and climate change related health hazards.
- CO4. Examine Environmental Health Impact Assessment.
- CO5. Analyze the role of NGOs in environmental education.
- CO6. Discuss the concepts of environmental ethics.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Environmental Health: Health - concept, definition (WHO), basic principles, types (physical, mental, spiritual health), sustainable development goals and health, factors influencing health, major health issues (global, national, regional level)

Unit 2

Environmental changes and epidemiological issues – Air borne diseases, Vector borne diseases. Prevalence of zoonotic diseases (NIPAH, KFD, Leptospirosis, Kala Azar, etc.), Waterborne diseases, Soil-borne diseases, Food-borne diseases, Food additives, Fluorosis, Arsenicosis. Climate Change and Health, Disasters and Health Issues, Urbanization and Health, Sanitation and Health, ECOSAN – Concept, Objectives and Achievements. Water borne diseases, Soil borne diseases, Food borne diseases, fluorosis, Arsenocosis. Ecological change and diseases,

Climate change and Human health: Climate and chronic Respiratory Disease (CRD), Direct and Indirect impacts of climate. Disasters and health effects, Sanitation and health, Urbanisation and health. Eco San –: concept, goals and advantages.

Unit 3

Occupational Health: Occupational health problems: asbestosis, silicosis, byssinosis, pneumoconiosis, asthma, allergies, anthracosis, siderosis. Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA). Farmers and health problems.

Environmental Health Impact Assessment (EHIA) – Definition and Significance of EHIA, Steps in EHIA, National and State level plans and policies on environmental health.

Unit 4

Environmental Education (**EE**):History (Bell Grade Agreement, Tbilisi Conference), goals, objectives, principles, environmental awareness strategies: formal and informal education, action plans, environmental organizations and working groups, lifestyle changes and consumerism, Ecomark, ecolabelling, Role of NGOs in environmental education. Environmental education in India, Environmental Information System (ENVIS)

Unit 5

Environmental Ethics: Gaia Concept, disciplines of environmental ethics-Anthropocentrism, biocentrism and ecocentrism, application of ethics to environmental issues, Environmental equity and justice.

References

A group of writers, 2001, Ecological Perspective, Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapuram.

Dr. B. Padmakumar, 2014, Green Health, Kerala Language Institute Thiruvananthapuram.

Dr Shobha 2018, Climate Change and Health, Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapuram Hanif M. 2014 Insect-Borne Diseases and Infectious Diseases, , Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapuram.

Anonymous 2011, Report of the Working Group on Disease Burden for the 12th Five Year Plan. Planning Commission, Government of India.

Anonymous 2013, Health Policy Kerala. Health & Family Welfare Department, Government of Kerala, 37 p

Chatterji, M., M.Munasinghe and R. Ganguly. 1998, Environment and Health in Developing Countries. A.P.H.Publishing House, New Delhi.

Kemm, J; Parry, J; Palmer, S. 2004, Health Impact Assessment: Concepts, theory, techniques and applications, Oxford University Press, New York.

Landon, M. 2006, Environment, Health and Sustainable Development. Tata McGraw Hill Publishing Company Limited, New Delhi, 221 p.

Misra.R.P. 1995, Environmental Ethics. Concept Publishing Company, New Delhi.

Park, K. 2005, Preventive and Social Medicine.18th edition, M/s Banarsidas Bhanot Publishers, Jabalpur, 347 pp.

Santra.S.C. 2004, Environmental Science. New Central Book Agency (P) Ltd. Kolkata.

Sharma, P.D. 2001, Ecology and Environment, Rastogi Publications, Meerut.

Shrivastava, 2014, Environmental Education: Principles, concepts and Management, Kanishka Publishers and Distributors, New Delhi.

Srivastava, D.C. 2005, Readings in Environmental Ethics: Multidisciplinary Perspectives, Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Velma I. Grover (Ed.), 2013, Impact of climate change on water and health, CRC Press, New York.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Discuss the basic concepts of environmental health and environmental education	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Со	8	
CO2	Explain communicable, contagious and occupational health hazards	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Co	10	
CO3	Explain urbanisation and climate change related health hazards	PO 2	PSO 1	Un	Со	10	
CO4	Examine Environmental	PO 3	PSO 3	Ap	Pr	15	

	Health Impact Assessment						
CO5	Analyze the role of NGOs in environmental education	PO 3	PSO 6	An	Co	15	
CO6	Discuss the concepts of environmental ethics	PO 3	PSO 4	Un	Co	14	

TERM	TERMINOLOGIES USED					
CO	Course Outcome					
PO	Programme Outcome					
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome					
CL	Cognitive Level					
Re	Remember					
Un	Understand					
Ap	Apply					
An	Analyse					
Ev	Evaluate					
Cr	Create					
KC	Knowledge Category					
Fa	Factual					
Co	Conceptual					
Pr	Procedural					
Me	Metacognitive					

SEMESTER III

OPEN ELECTIVE: MU EVS-OE 6302 Environment and Society (4 CREDITS)

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

An Introduction to Ecology: Environment, Components, Interactions, Laws and Limiting Factors, Interaction and Intraspecific Relationships, Population Ecology, Natural Resources, Types of Ecosystems.

Unit 2

Cultural Ecology Concept of Culture, Cultural Ecology, Role of Culture in Human Adaptation. Basic Forms of Human Adaptation to the Environment: Hunting and Gathering; Pastoralism; Shifting

Cultivation; Agriculture; Commercial/Industrial Societies. Society, Culture, Environment; Environmental Awareness and Conflicts, Environmental Ethics, Ecophilosophy, Case Studies.

Unit 3

Ethnoecology and Conservation Science Introduction to Ethnoecology: Traditional Ecological Knowledge, Traditional Technical Knowledge, Traditional Resource Management, Ethnobotany, Ethnozoology, Ethnotaxonomy. Case Studies.

Unit 4

Traditional Ecological Knowledge and Sustainable Development Traditional Ecological Knowledge and Sustainable Development (Water and Soil Conservation Methods), Traditional Ecological Knowledge and Agriculture (Traditional Varieties, Cultivation, Conservation, Cultivation Methods, Pest and Weed Management, Food Security), Traditional Ecological Knowledge and Traditional Medicine Systems, Biodiversity Conservation, Climate Change, Disaster Management, Case Studies.

Unit 5

Conservation of Traditional Ecological Knowledge Convention on Biological Diversity 1992, National Biodiversity Authority, People's Biodiversity Register, CSIR - Traditional Knowledge Digital Library (TKDL), Protection and Sustainable Use of Medicinal Plants 1999 (Planning Board, Government of India), United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (2004), World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO). Policies and Laws: Environmental Protection Act 1986, Biodiversity Act 2002, Wildlife Protection Act 1972, National Forest Policy 1988, Intellectual Property Rights Act.

References

Kumar AN, 2013, Environmental Organizations and Environmental Activists, Vinayak Book House, Kottayam,

Pearson NM, 2005, Environmental Ideology and the Maxian Counterpoint, Current Books Publishing.

Madhusudhanan G., 2017, Our Lost Dreamland - An Environmental History of Kerala, Kerala Sahitya Academy.

Mini P.V. 2015, Erasing Ethnic Imprints of Tribal Life, Kerala Language Institute Publication,

Scaria T, 2019, Environmental Studies and Human Rights Studies, Ascent Publishing, Kottayam.

Chris Williams. 2013, Environment and Socialism, DC. Books Publishing.

Siva V, 2003, Jaivachoranam, Pravti Publications.

Madhav, G. and Guha, R., 1996, Ecology and Equity: The Use and Abuse of Nature in contemporary India, New Delhi: OUP Sociology 65.

W.W. Norton and Co. Redclift, M., 1984, Development and the Environmental Crisis, MeheunCo.Ltd. New York.

Indra, M., 2000, 'Environment' in Sociological Theory' Sociological Bulletin, Vol.49, No.2.

Allan, S., 1980, The Environment, Oxford University Press.

John, Hannigan., 2006, Environmental Sociology (Second Edition), Routledge, New York.

John, Barry., 2007, Environmental and Social Theory (Second Edition), Routledge, New York.

Christopher, Schlottmann., Dale, Jamieson., Colin, Jerolmack., Annie, Rademacher. and Maria, Damon., 2017, Environment and society, New York University Press, New York.

Ramachandra, Guha., 2000, Environmentalism a global history, Longman, United States.

Vandana, Shiva., 1988, Staying Alive women, ecology and survival in India, Kali for women, New Delhi.

William, R. Catton Jr., Riley, E. Dunlap., 1978, Environmental Sociology: A New Paradigm, American Sociological Association, Washington State University.

Bina, Agarwal., 1992, The gender and environment debate: lessons from India, Feminist Studies,Inc.

Rosie ,Woodroffe., Simon, Thirgood. and Alan, Rabinowitz., 2005, People and Wildlife conflict or coexistence, Cambridge University Press, New York.

Michae, I. M B. and Michael, S. Carolan., 1957, An invitation to environmental sociology, SAGE Publication, Inc. United Kingdom.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTIC AL/ LAB/FIEL D HOURS
CO1	Understands the concepts and objectives of Environmental Sociology.	PO2	PSO 1	Un	Со	*2	
CO2	Describes the thoughts of prominent Environmental Sociologists on the social construction of nature.	PO2	PSO 4	Un	Co	8	
CO3	Discusses development and environmental issues and their socio-political concerns.	PO3	PSO 3	Un	Co	16	
CO4	Critically reviews environmental struggles and movements in India and Kerala.	PO3	PSO 5	An	Co	18	
CO5	Discusses creating	PO3	PSO 3	Ev	Co	20	

1	environmentally and socially				I
	responsible citizens.				

TERM	TERMINOLOGIES USED					
CO	Course Outcome					
PO	Programme Outcome					
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome					
CL	Cognitive Level					
Re	Remember					
Un	Understand					
Ap	Apply					
An	Analyse					
Ev	Evaluate					
Cr	Create					
KC	Knowledge Category					
Fa	Factual					
Co	Conceptual					
Pr	Procedural					
Me	Metacognitive					

MODEL QUESTION PAPER

UNIVERSITY EMBLEM

THUNCHATH EZHUTHACHAN MALAYALAM UNIVERSITY

NAME OF EXAMINATION

MONTH – YEAR

COURSE CODE

PROGRAMME TITLE

COURSE TITLE

TIME: 3HRS MAXIMUM MARKS: 70

I.Answer all questions

(5X2=10)

(Cognitive Level: Remember/ Understand)

- 1.
- 2.
- **3.**
- 4.

5.

II.Answer any six questions not exceeding two pages (6X6=36)

(Cognitive Level: Analyse/ Apply)

- 6.
- 7.
- 8.
- 9.
- 10.
- 11.
- **12.**
- 13.

III.Answer any two questions not exceeding five pages (2X12=24)

(Cognitive Level: Apply/ Analyse/ Evaluate/ Create)

- 14.
- 15.
- **16.**

SEMESTER IV

ELECTIVE:

MUSES-E 6424 Environmental Economics

(4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the student will be able to:

- CO 1: Understand the key concepts of environmental economics and their application to analyze environmental issues.
- CO 2: Develop skills in valuing environmental goods and services and applying different valuation methods to real-world cases.
- CO 3: Apply the principles of cost-benefit analysis of development projects into environmental decision-making.
- CO 4: Evaluate the effectiveness of various environmental policy instruments and their implications for sustainable management.

CO 5: Explore the economic principles and challenges related to natural resource economics and conservation.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1: Introduction to Environmental Economics

- Definition and scope of environmental economics, Environmental Economics and Ecological Economics.
- Key economic concepts in environmental analysis (supply and demand, market equilibrium, elasticity of demand and supply)
- Market failures and environmental externalities (negative and positive externalities),
 Public goods, Freeriding problem, Property rights and Coase Theorem.
- Welfare aspects of Environmental Economics (maximum social welfare, pareto criterion)

Unit 2: Valuation of Environmental Resources

- Need for environmental valuation
- Methods for valuing environmental goods and services (market price approach, revealed preference methods – Hedonic pricing, Travel cost method, property value method, stated preference methods – Contingent Valuation Method)
- Challenges and limitations of valuation methods
- Application of valuation techniques to real-world case studies

Unit 3: Cost-Benefit Analysis and Environmental Policy Instruments

- Principles and applications of cost-benefit analysis (net present value, benefit-cost ratio, sensitivity analysis)
- Discounting and intertemporal decision-making (discount rates, intergenerational equity)
- Incorporating environmental impacts into cost-benefit analysis (valuation of environmental impacts, monetization of non-market goods, environmental impact assessment)
- Environmental policy instruments:

- Command-and-control regulations: Standards and emission limits, Technology mandates, Liability and enforcement
- Market-based instruments: Cap and trade system, Pollution taxes (Pigouvian taxes), subsidies and grants
- Tradable permits and offsets: Offsetting and carbon neutrality
- O Voluntary approaches: Eco-labeling and certification

Unit 4: Natural Resource Economics and Sustainable Development

- Economics of non-renewable resources (exhaustible resource extraction models, Kuznets curve, Hotelling's rule, resource rent and taxation)
- Economics of renewable resources (renewable resource management models, optimal harvesting and conservation, common pool resources and tragedy of the commons)
- Fisheries and forestry economics (sustainable fisheries management, timber harvesting and sustainable forestry)
- Concepts of sustainable development (social, economic, and environmental dimensions, interlinkages between sustainability pillars, Weak sustainability and Strong sustainability notions)

Unit 5: Green Growth and Case Studies

- Economic indicators of sustainability (Genuine Progress Indicator, Ecological Footprint, Human Development Index, Planetary Pressure Adjusted Human Development Index, Environmental Performance Index)
- Green growth strategies and policies (decoupling economic growth from environmental degradation, circular economy, renewable energy transition and low - carbon development)
- Green national accounting
- Case studies and applications (climate change mitigation and adaptation, pollution control and environmental regulation, natural resource management and conservation, policy effectiveness and cost-effectiveness, trade-offs and unintended consequences)
- Energy Audit
- Classes and discussions based on topics suggested by students on the subject of Environmental Economics

References

Kunhikannan TP, 2013, Wealth and Poverty: The Semantics of People's Lives, Kerala Sastra Sahitya Parishad

Boero G and Silberston A, 1995, Environmental Economics. St. Martins Press, Inc., New York.

Carton, W., (2018), Environmental Economics, In: Companion to Environmental Studies, Castree, N., Hulme, M. & Proctor, J. (eds.) Routledge, Oxon - New York, pp. 281-285.

Ian Hodge., 1995, Environmental Economics-A textbook. Sterling Publishers, Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi.

Partha Dasgupta, 1983, The Control of Resources, Basil Black Well Publishers Ltd., Oxford.

Nirmala Saraswat, 1987, Environmental Policy for Industry in India - Present Status and Future Dimensions, Forum on Industry and Environment, New Delhi.

Norton G.A, 1984, Resource Economics, Edward Arnold (Publishers), New Delhi.

Rogene and Buchoiz (1993) Principles of Environmental Management, Prentice Hall publications.

Victor P.A (1972) The Economics of Pollution, Mathau, London Publication. Perspectives on Biodiversity: Valuing Its Role in an Everchanging World. Biodiversity and Conservation.

Michael Jacobs, 2012, Green Growth: Economic Theory and Political Discourse. Working Paper No. 108, Centre for Climate Change Economics and Policy

Tom Tietenberg and Lynne Lewis, 2018, Environmental and Natural Resource Economics, 11th Edition. Routledge, New York.

Timothy C Haab and Kenneth E McConnell, 2002, Valuing Environmental and Natural Resources. Edward Elgar, Northampton, USA.

Tim Jackson, 2009, Prosperity without Growth: Economics for a Finite Planet. Earthscan, London.

Nicholas Stern, 2008, The Economics of Climate Change, American Economic Reivew.

Jennifer Rietbergen McCracken and Hussein Abaza, 2000, Environmental Valuation: A Worldwide Compendium of Case Studies. Earthsacn, London.

Barry C Field and Martha K Field, 2017, Environmental Economics: An Introduction. McGraw Hill, New York.

Daniel C Esty and Andrew S Winston, 2006, Green to Gold: How Smart Companies Use Environmental Strategy to Innovate, Create Value and Build Competitive Advantage, Yale University Press, London.

Anthony E Boardman, David H Greenberg, Aidan R Vining, David L Weimer, 2018. Cost Benefit Analysis: Concepts and Practice, 5th Edition. Cambridge University Press, UK.

Peter Bartelmus, 2013, Sustainability Economics: An Introduction. Routledge, New York.

Nick Hanley, Jason F Shogren and Ben White, 1997. Environmental Economics: In Theory and Practice. Macmillan Press, London.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	PO	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL / LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Understand the key concepts of environmental economics and their application to analyze environmental issues.	PO2	PSO 1, PSO 3	Un	Со	12	
CO2	Develop skills in valuing environmental goods and services and applying different valuation methods to realworld cases.	PO2	PSO 2, PSO 3	Ap	Со	15	
CO3	Apply the principles of cost- benefit analysis of development projects into environmental decision- making	PO3	PSO 2, PSO 5	Ap	Pr	15	
CO4	Evaluate the effectiveness of various environmental policy instruments and their implications for sustainable management	PO3	PSO 1, PSO 2	Ev	Pr	15	
CO5	Evaluate the economic principles and challenges related to natural resource economics and conservation	PO3	PSO 5	Ev	Pr	15	

TERM	TERMINOLOGIES USED				
CO	Course Outcome				
PO	Programme Outcome				
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome				
CL	Cognitive Level				
Re	Remember				
Un	Understand				
Ap	Apply				
An	Analyse				
Ev	Evaluate				
Cr	Create				
KC	Knowledge Category				
Fa	Factual				
Со	Conceptual				
Pr	Procedural				
Me	Metacognitive				

SEMESTER IV

ELECTIVE:

MUSES-E 6425 Environmental Biotechnology and Ecotoxicology (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

- CO1. Understand evolution of life, concepts of human ecology.
- CO2. Describe concepts and basic principles of eco-informatics
- CO3. Discuss scope and importance of microbial ecology.
- CO4. Analyze the role of biotechnology in environmental conservation
- CO5. Appraise the applications of environmental microbiology
- CO6. Understand the basic concept of ecotoxicology
- CO7. Evaluate the effects of toxic chemicals and their potential health risks.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Environmental biology: Basic concepts - Origin of Life and speciation, human ecology and settlement. Ecoinformatics: concepts and basic principles.

Unit 2

Microbial ecology: Scope and importance of microorganisms; Major groups of microorganisms, microbiology of soil, air, water and sediments. Microbes in extreme environments, Space microbiology, Geomicrobiology - role of microorganisms in biogeochemical cycling of elements – carbon, nitrogen, sulphur, phosphorus and iron cycles.

Unit 3

Environmental Biotechnology: Definition, principles, scope, role of biotechnology in environmental conservation; Biotechnology and biodiversity conservation - ex-situ & in-situ methods. Bioremediation – concept, principles and applications; types – in-situ, ex-situ; rhizoremediation, phycoremediation, zoo – phytoremediation. Role of microorganisms in the degradation of natural and manmade compounds—pesticides, recalcitrant chemicals, Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs). Microbial transformation of heavy metals: heavy metal tolerance; metal-microbe interactions; immobilization and transformation of metals; genetic aspects of resistance; applications in metal removal.

Unit 4

Applied microbiology: Biomining, Bioleaching, Biosensors, Bioindicators, Biochips, Biosurfactants, Biofertilizers and Biopesticides, genetically engineered organisms – Bt toxin gene, microbes in industries.

Unit 5

Eco-toxicology: Introduction, influence of ecosystem on fate and transport of toxicants, Transport of toxicants by air, water and food chains; biotransformation and bio-magnification; Influence of ecological factors on ecotoxicology. Acute and chronic toxicity; Lethal and sub-lethal doses: LD50 and LC50; concept of bioassay, threshold limit value, margin of safety, Therapeutic index, Dose-response relationship, Carcinogens, Mutagens and Teratogens.

Classes and Discussions Based on Topics Suggested by Students on Environmental biotechnology and Ecotoxicology

References

Agarwal, S.K., 1998, Environmental Biotechnology, APH Publishing Corporation, New Delhi.

Baker.K.H. and Herson, D.S., 1994, Bioremediation, McGraw Hill Inc., New York.

RamKumar, 2000, Environmental Biodegradation, Sarup and Sons, New Delhi.

Pery, G., 1980, Introduction to Environmental Toxicology, Elsevier, Amsterdam.

Walker, C.H., R.M.Sibly, S.P.Hopkin and Peakall, D.B. 2012, Principles of Ecotoxicology, CRC Press, New York.

Wright, D.A. and Welbourn, P., 2002, Environmental Toxicology, Cambridge University Press, London. Sanat Takore, 2013, Soil Microbiology, Wisdom Press, New Delhi.

Pelczar, Jr. M.J., E.C.S.Chan and N.R.Krieg, 1993, Microbiology Tata Mc.Graw Hill Publishing Company Ltd. New York.

Stanier, R.Y. 1987, General Microbiology. Palgrave Macmillan Publishers, 5th Revised edition

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	PO	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Understand evolution of life, concepts of human ecology.	PO2	PSO 1	Un	Co	15	_
CO2	Describe concepts and basic principles of eco-informatics	PO2	PSO 1	Un	Co	5	_
CO3	Discuss scope and importance of microbial ecology	PO2	PSO 1	Un	Co	15	_
CO4	Analyse the role of biotechnology in environmental conservation	PO2, PO3	PSO 1, PSO 2, PSO 6	An	Со	10	_
CO5	Appraise the applications of environmental microbiology	PO2, PO3	PSO 6	Ev	Со	10	_
CO6	Understand the basic concept of ecotoxicology	PO2	PSO 1	Un	Co	10	_
CO7	Evaluate the effects of toxic chemicals and their potential health risks	PO2	PSO 3	Ev	Со	10	_

TERMINOLOGIES USED						
CO	CO Course Outcome					
PO	Programme Outcome					
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome					
CL	Cognitive Level					

Re	Remember
Un	Understand
Ap	Apply
An	Analyse
Ev	Evaluate
Cr	Create
KC	Knowledge Category
Fa	Factual
Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

SEMESTER IV

ELECTIVE: MUSES-E 6426 Environmental Health and Education (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the student will be able to

- CO1. Discuss the basic concepts of environmental health and environmental education.
- CO2. Explain communicable, contagious and occupational health hazards.
- CO3. Explain urbanization and climate change related health hazards.
- CO4. Examine Environmental Health Impact Assessment.
- CO5. Analyze the role of NGOs in environmental education.
- CO6. Discuss the concepts of environmental ethics.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Environmental Health: Health - concept, definition (WHO), basic principles, types (physical, mental, spiritual health), sustainable development goals and health, factors influencing health, major health issues (global, national, regional level)

Environmental changes and epidemiological issues — Air borne diseases, Vector borne diseases. Prevalence of zoonotic diseases (NIPAH, KFD, Leptospirosis, Kala Azar, etc.), Waterborne diseases, Soil-borne diseases, Food-borne diseases, Food additives, Fluorosis, Arsenicosis. Climate Change and Health, Disasters and Health Issues, Urbanization and Health, Sanitation and Health, ECOSAN — Concept, Objectives and Achievements. Water borne diseases, Soil borne diseases, Food borne diseases, fluorosis, Arsenocosis. Ecological change and diseases, Climate change and Human health: Climate and chronic Respiratory Disease (CRD), Direct and Indirect impacts of climate. Disasters and health effects, Sanitation and health, Urbanization and health. Eco San —: concept, goals and advantages.

Unit 3

Occupational Health: Occupational health problems: asbestosis, silicosis, byssinosis, pneumoconiosis, asthma, allergies, anthracosis, siderosis. Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA). Farmers and health problems.

Environmental Health Impact Assessment (EHIA) – Definition and Significance of EHIA, Steps in EHIA, National and State level plans and policies on environmental health.

Unit 4

Environmental Education (**EE**):History (Bell Grade Agreement, Tbilisi Conference), goals, objectives, principles, environmental awareness strategies: formal and informal education, action plans, environmental organizations and working groups, lifestyle changes and consumerism, Ecomark, ecolabelling, Role of NGOs in environmental education. Environmental education in India, Environmental Information System (ENVIS)

Unit 5

Environmental Ethics: Gaia Concept, disciplines of environmental ethics-Anthropocentrism, biocentrism and ecocentrism, application of ethics to environmental issues, Environmental equity and justice.

References

A group of writers, 2001, Ecological Perspective, Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapuram.

Dr. B. Padmakumar, 2014, Green Health, Kerala Language Institute Thiruvananthapuram.

Dr Shobha 2018, Climate Change and Health, Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapuram

Hanif M. 2014 Insect-Borne Diseases and Infectious Diseases, , Kerala Language Institute, Thiruvananthapuram.

Anonymous 2011, Report of the Working Group on Disease Burden for the 12th Five Year Plan. Planning Commission, Government of India.

Anonymous 2013, Health Policy Kerala. Health & Family Welfare Department, Government of Kerala, 37 p

Chatterji, M., M.Munasinghe and R. Ganguly. 1998, Environment and Health in Developing Countries. A.P.H.Publishing House, New Delhi.

Kemm, J; Parry, J; Palmer, S. 2004, Health Impact Assessment: Concepts, theory, techniques and applications, Oxford University Press, New York.

Landon, M. 2006, Environment, Health and Sustainable Development. Tata McGraw Hill Publishing Company Limited, New Delhi, 221 p.

Misra.R.P. 1995, Environmental Ethics. Concept Publishing Company, New Delhi.

Park, K. 2005, Preventive and Social Medicine.18th edition, M/s Banarsidas Bhanot Publishers, Jabalpur, 347 pp.

Santra.S.C. 2004, Environmental Science. New Central Book Agency (P) Ltd. Kolkata.

Sharma, P.D. 2001, Ecology and Environment, Rastogi Publications, Meerut.

Shrivastava, 2014, Environmental Education: Principles, concepts and Management, Kanishka Publishers and Distributors, New Delhi.

Srivastava, D.C. 2005, Readings in Environmental Ethics: Multidisciplinary Perspectives, Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Velma I. Grover (Ed.), 2013, Impact of climate change on water and health, CRC Press, New York.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL / LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Discuss the basic concepts of	PO2	PSO 1, PSO 3	Un	Co	8	

	environmental health and environmental education						
CO2	Explain communicable, contagious and occupational health hazards	PO2	PSO 1	Un	Со	10	
CO3	Explain urbanisation and climate change related health hazards	PO2	PSO 1, PSO 3	Un	Со	10	
CO4	Examine Environmental Health Impact Assessment	PO3	PSO 3	Ap	Pr	15	
CO5	Analyze the role of NGOs in environmental education	PO3	PSO 3	An	Со	15	
CO6	Discuss the concepts of environmental ethics	PO3	PSO 4	Un	Co	14	

TERM	IINOLOGIES USED
CO	Course Outcome
PO	Programme Outcome
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome
CL	Cognitive Level
Re	Remember
Un	Understand
Ap	Apply
An	Analyse
Ev	Evaluate
Cr	Create
KC	Knowledge Category
Fa	Factual
Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

SEMESTER IV

ELECTIVE:

MUSES-E 6427 Waste Management and Techniques

(4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

CO1. Understand the concepts, types and characteristics of wastes.

CO2. Describe the types and treatment methods of solid wastes.

CO3. Explain the sources, characteristics and treatment methods of hazardous wastes.

CO4. Explain the sources, characteristics and treatment methods of liquid wastes.

CO5. Distinguish the treatment methods of sludge and industrial effluents.

CO6. Analyze the different waste management policies and frameworks.

COURSE CONTENT:

Unit 1

Wastes: Concept, definition, different types of waste, sources and characteristics (solid waste,

biomedical waste, nuclear-radioactive waste, electronic waste, plastic waste, liquid waste).

Waste Management - Concepts of separation, segregation and Material Recovery Facility

(MRF).

Unit 2

Treatment methods of Solid wastes: Land filling-sanitary and secured landfill, composting,

vermicomposting, biomethanation, incineration, pyrolysis, Refuse Derived Fuel (RDF), SRF

(Solid Recovered Fuel), CBG (Compressed BioGas). Microplastic, biopolymer, bioplastics,

resource from waste – compost, single cell protein. Energy from waste.

Unit 3

Hazardous waste treatment methods: Neutralization, Oxidation - Deoxidation, Precipitation,

Solidification, Stabilisation, Incineration and Disposal. Management of biomedical waste and

105

nuclear radioactive waste - classification, sources, disposal, electronic waste and disposal. IMAGE, Clean Kerala Company.

Unit 4

Liquid waste management: The characteristics and difference between Sewage and Effluent, Primary Treatment Methods (Screening, Skimming, Grit Chamber, Coagulation and Flocculation), Filtration, Sedimentation, Secondary Treatment Methods - Activated Sludge Process (Activated Sludge Process), trickling filters, oxidation ponds, Tertiary/advanced treatment methods - removal of dissolved inorganic substances, ion exchange methods, electrodialysis, water softening - reverse osmosis, removal of nitrogen and phosphorus, disinfection. Sludge disposal methods, Greywater treatment, Effluent standards, Effluent treatment methods with special reference to distilleries, tanneries textile, fertilizer and electroplating industries. Difference between STP (Sewage Treatment Plants) and CETP (Common Effluent Treatment Plants).

Unit 5

Waste Management Policies: Zero waste, 7Rs concept, Basel Convention, Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR), Role of Local Self-Governments - Non-Governmental Organizations in waste management, National State level projects (Swachh Bharat Abhiyan, Haritha Kerala, Sanitation Mission). Polluter Pays Principle.

Classes and discussion on topics suggested by the students based on the topic of waste management and techniques.

References

Achuthan, A. 2016, Paristhithipadanthinu Oramugham, Kerala Sasthra Sahitya Parishad

Ramachandran, K. and Sahadevan K, 2011Waste Management- Solid Waste Problems and Solutions, Currentbooks, Thrissur.

Cyril D.V, 2017, Sustainable Development Kerala Language Institute

Thomas Issac, T.M. 2015. Clean Kerala A Left Perspective, DesabhimaniBooks.

Raghunandan VR, 2018, Waste Management: Science and Practice, Kerala Shastra Sahitya Parishad.

Abbasi, S.A. 1998, Environmental Pollution and its Control, Cogent International, Pondicherry

Abbasi, S.A., Ramasamy, E.V., 1999, Biotechnological Methods of Pollution Control. Orient Longman, (*Universities Press of India Ltd.*) India, 168.

Abbasi, S.A., Ramasamy, E.V., 2001, Solid Waste Management with Earthworms. Discovery Publishing house, New Delhi.

Agarwal, S.K. 1998, Environmental Biotechnology, APH Publishing corporation, New Delhi.

Agarwal, S.K. 2005, Green Management, APH Publishing corporation, New Delhi.

Agarwal, S.K. 2005., Wealth from waste, APH Publishing corporation, New Delhi

Baker K.H. and D.S.Herson, 1994, Bioremediation, McGraw Hill Inc. New York.

Bhatia,S.C. 2007, Solid and Hazardous Waste Management. Atlantic Publishers and Distributors, New Delhi

Bide A.D. and R.R.Sundaresan, 2001, Solid Waste Management Collection, processing and disposal, INSDOC, New Delhi

Khan, M.K. 2004, Hospital waste Management: Principles and Guidelines, Kanishka Publishers, New Delhi

Liu, D.H.F. and R.GLiptak. 2000, Hazardous waste and solid waste. Lewis Publishers, New York.

Ram Kumar 2000, Environmental Biodegradation. Sarup and Sons, New Delhi.

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Understand the concepts, types and characteristics of wastes.	PO3	PSO 3	Un	Fa, Co	2	**
CO2	Describe the types and treatment methods of solid wastes	PO3	PSO 3, PSO 6	Un	Co	16	
CO3	Explain the sources, characteristics and treatment methods of hazardous wastes	PO3	PSO 6, PSO 3	Un	Со	16	
CO4	Explain the sources, characteristics and treatment methods of liquid wastes	PO3	PSO 6, PSO 3, PSO 2	Un	Со	16	
CO5	Distinguish the treatment methods of sludge and industrial effluents	PO3	PSO 6, PSO 3, PSO 2	Un	Со	16	
CO6	Analyze the different waste management policies and frameworks	PO3	PSO5, PSO6	An	Co	10	

TERM	IINOLOGIES USED
CO	Course Outcome
PO	Programme Outcome
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome
CL	Cognitive Level
Re	Remember
Un	Understand
Ap	Apply
An	Analyse
Ev	Evaluate
Cr	Create
KC	Knowledge Category
Fa	Factual
Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

SEMESTER IV

CORE: MUSES-C 6428 Dissertation (4 CREDITS)

COURSE OUTCOME:

On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

- CO1. Create independent research skills on a focal theme
- CO2. Develop skills for critical evaluation and evolving solutions to various environmental problems.
- CO3. Develop professional capacity to address environmental issues.
- CO4. Develop skills in data collection, synthesis, analysis and interpretation.
- CO5. Develop research aptitude in identifying and resolving environmental problems.

COURSE CONTENT:

Students shall conduct research oriented project work emphasizing any environmental issues in Kerala scenario and submit a thesis (up to 70 pages with pictures).

Short report - 80 marks

Viva - 20 marks
Total - 100 marks

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	РО	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Create independent research skills on a focal theme	PO2, PO3	PSO5, PSO6	Cr	Pr	5	10
CO2	Develop skills for critical evaluation and evolving solutions to various environmental problems.	PO2, PO3	PSO4, PSO5	Cr	Pr	5	10
CO3	Develop professional capacity to address environmental issues.	PO2, PO3	PSO4, PSO5	Cr	Pr	5	10
CO4	Develop skills in data collection, synthesis, analysis and interpretation.	PO2, PO3	PSO4, PSO5	Cr	Pr	5	10
CO5	Develop research aptitude in identifying and resolving environmental problems.	PO2, PO3, PO4	PSO4, PSO5	Cr	Pr	5	10

TERM	IINOLOGIES USED
CO	Course Outcome
PO	Programme Outcome
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome
CL	Cognitive Level
Re	Remember
Un	Understand
Ap	Apply
An	Analyse
Ev	Evaluate
Cr	Create
KC	Knowledge Category
Fa	Factual

Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

SEMESTER IV

CORE:

MUSES-C 6429 Internship

(2 Credits)

COURSE OBJECTIVE: On successful completion of this course the students will be able to

CO1:Develop research interests / skills.

CO2: Identify and propose solutions to regional environmental issues.

CO3: Training in describing and interpreting extensive environmental issues.

CO4: Develop skills in conducting data analysis and writing reports.

CO5: Develop a plan to solve environmental problems.

COURSE CONTENT

The students are required to visit locations providing exposure to environmental conservation and related subjects and complete an internship for a duration of fifteen days related to environmental studies. (Up to 30 pages, including photographs).

Short Report - 80 marks

Viva - 20 marks

Total - 100 marks

СО	COURSE OUTCOME	PO	PSO	CL	KC	THEORY HOURS	PRACTICAL/ LAB/FIELD HOURS
CO1	Develop research interests / skills.	PO 3	PSO 5	Ap	Pr	1	15

CO2	Identify and propose solutions to regional environmental issues.	PO 3	PSO 5	Ap	Pr	2	18
CO3	Training in describing and interpreting extensive environmental issues.	PO 3	PSO 3, PSO 5	Ap	Pr	2	14
CO4	Develop skills in conducting data analysis and writing reports.	PO 3	PSO 7	Cr	Pr	2	14
CO5	Develop a plan to solve environmental problems.	PO 3	PSO 5	Cr	Pr	1	15

TERM	IINOLOGIES USED
CO	Course Outcome
PO	Programme Outcome
PSO	Programme Specific Outcome
CL	Cognitive Level
Re	Remember
Un	Understand
Ap	Apply
An	Analyse
Ev	Evaluate
Cr	Create
KC	Knowledge Category
Fa	Factual
Co	Conceptual
Pr	Procedural
Me	Metacognitive

MODEL QUESTION PAPER

UNIVERSITY EMBLEM

THUNCHATH EZHUTHACHAN MALAYALAM UNIVERSITY

NAME OF EXAMINATION

MONTH – YEAR

COURSE CODE

PROGRAMME TITLE

COURSE TITLE

TIME: 3HRS MAXIMUM MARKS: 70

I.Answer all questions

(5X2=10)

(Cognitive Level: Remember/ Understand)

- 1.
- 2.
- **3.**
- 4.
- 5.

II.Answer any six questions not exceeding two pages (6X6=36)

	(Cognitive Level: Analyse/ Apply)
	6.
	7.
	8.
	9.
	10.
	11.
	12.
	13.
III.Answer any	two questions not exceeding five pages (2X12=24)
	(Cognitive Level: Apply/ Analyse/ Evaluate/ Create)
	14.
	15.
	16.
DISSERTAT	ION MODEL
	COVER PAGE
	Title (Unicode Font: Meera font size 18, Bold, Center Aligned)
	University Emblem (Center Aligned)
	Name of the Student (Font size 16, Bold, Center Aligned)
	Register Number (Font size 14, Center Aligned)

113

Name of the Programme (Font size 16, Center Aligned)

School (Font size 16, Center Aligned)

Faculty (Font size 16, Center Aligned)

University Address (Font size 16, Bold, Center Aligned)

Month, Year (Font size 14, Center Aligned)

DECLARATION

research work done by me under the guidan	at this dissertation entitled () is a genuine record of the ace of (Name and Designation of the Guide) and that no part of for the award of any other degree or recognition in any other
Place:	Signature,
Date:	Name of the Student.
	CERTIFICATE
by (Name of the student) for the degree	d is an authentic record of research work carried out of (Name of the Programme) of Thunchath Ezhuthachan and that no part thereof has been presented before for any y.
Signature,	
Name of the Supervisor	
Place:	
Date:	
Signature,	Signature,

School Director External Examiner

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

CONTENT

Sl. No. Heading Page No.

List of Tables

Sl. No. Heading Page No.

List of Figures

Sl. No. Heading Page No.